R IL® K H R » F
YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED

B 3852 Stock code @ 294

ANNUAL REPORT i & F #i

ff ﬂ\\ f":ﬁ“ﬁl _"f \'x

JOI/U
uﬁf' /
k‘,_x".'_n"u {/_i



YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

Contents]|

B &

Corporate Information

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Report of the Directors

Corporate Governance Report

Directors and Management

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements

Principal Subsidiaries

Principal Associates and Jointly Controlled Entities

Five Year Summary

DNEEHR

EEERRE

EEREEBAE

BYRBMRE

REERSER

SFERERER

&

B RS $R R B o

TEMBQF

TEHENARE

EEHE

al

22

26

28

29

31

32

34

36

130

132

135

[ANNUAL REPORT 06/07 ¥ | 01]
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|[CORPORATE INFORMATION

IR B & #
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT]

FEHRS

GROUP RESULTS

Turnover of the Group for the current year of 2006/07 is HK$1,725
million as compared with last year’s HK$1,601 million, and the overall
profit has increased significantly to HK$96 million (2005/06: HK$28

million).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The overall profit has increased substantially from last year mainly due

to the following reasons:

Strong growth of our garment business both in revenue and profits.

2.  Foreign exchange gain due from the surge in the Euro and Pounds

Sterling during the current year.

3.  The closing down of some of the non-profitable overseas factories

in Sri Lanka and Lesotho.

4. Disposal of other non-profitable investments such as Yangtzekiang
S.A.in France, W. Haking Enterprises Ltd and the aluminium plant
in Qinghai, the PRC.

OUTLOOK

With the exception of the investment in Wuxi, our company now
concentrates solely on our core business which is garment manufacturing,
trading and sourcing. For the coming year, although our selling prices
are constantly under pressure, we expect our garment business will

continue to benefit from the strong Euro and Pounds Sterling.

Profit growth from the textile business of the Wuxi Talak Group is
expected to slow over the next year but we expect to record an
exceptional profit from the Compensation Agreement arrangement as

noted in the management discussion and analysis.

As to our operations in the PRC, despite all the adverse factors such
as: fierce competition, surge of oil prices, the ever increasing minimum
wage, the strong Renminbi (RMB) as well as a further cut in export tax
rebates by the Chinese Government, we still expect the coming year to

be a profitable one.
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[CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

IEE®|E

APPRECIATION

| would like, on behalf of the Board and shareholders, to express our
appreciation to the Company’s employees for their efforts and loyal

service to the Company during the past year.

By Order of the Board
Chan Sui Kau

Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th July, 2007
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISI

EIE B i B 2 AT

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Group’s turnover for the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 was HK$ 1,725
million compared with HK$ 1,601 million for the year ended 3Ist March,
2006, an increase of 8%. However if we take our core business — Garment
manufacturing for comparison purposes, the increase is 26% as there
was some HK$233 million revenue from the Wuxi operations recorded
last year when it was our subsidiary company at the time. The Group’s
profit from ordinary activities after share of profits less losses of
associates and jointly controlled entities and taxation was HK$96 million

compared with last year’s profit of HK$28 million, an increase of 243%.

GARMENT BUSINESS

We operate our woven clothing business under the name of Yangtzekiang
Garment Ltd. and knitted business under the name of Hong Kong Knitters
Ltd. Our products include men’s and women’s shirts, trousers, shorts,
polo shirts, t-shirts and fleeces. Our head office in Hong Kong is the
sales and management office for the whole Group. In Hong Kong, we
concentrate on the role of garment trading, sourcing and the overall
control of our production facilities in the PRC, Cambodia as well as our
partnership garment factories in the PRC, Bangladesh, India, Myanmar

and Vietnam.

Exquisite Knitters (Guangzhou) Ltd. in Panyu, the PRC, operates a vertical
setup factory from knitting, dyeing and finishing of fabrics to the
manufacturing of garments. Our garment plant is a compliant factory
manufacturing mainly high quality mercerized knitted polo shirts. Business
has been good in general but in order to combat all the adverse factors
we have put in significant resources in the opening up of the PRC
market for our products. Results have been most encouraging and we
do expect our domestic business to grow substantially in the coming
year. Together with our export business, we are expecting a strong

growth of profits for the coming year.
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IMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1’5 32 /B = om B2 0 AT

Whampoa Garment Mfg. (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd. also located in Panyu,
the PRC is a compliant factory and it mainly produces high quality
knitted items and woven shirts for export. Its customers are mainly
overseas renowned brands. The addition of a trousers division in early
2007 has diversified its product lines and provided a good complement
to serve our customers’ needs. Despite all the unfavourable conditions
that are affecting garment manufacturing in the PRC as mentioned
previously, we are expecting the factory to continue to be profitable in

the coming year.

Guangzhou Top Yield Garment Ltd. (“Top Yield”), was established in the
latter half of 2006, also located in Panyu, the PRC, and is principally
engaged in the manufacturing of knitted items and focuses on the
domestic market in the PRC. Like all newly established factories, Top
Yield had not been profitable this year. However, with the expansion of
our domestic business, we are expecting a better business performance

in the coming year.

As Bangladesh is an important area for us in woven shirts production,
we entered into a joint venture and set up a small woven shirt factory
— Lavender Garment Ltd. (“Lavender”) in Bangladesh in early 2007. In
addition, we continue to have partnership agreements with other
factories in Bangladesh and Lavender is responsible for overseeing the

production there. Our products are mainly for the European market.

The operation of our factory in Cambodia remains difficult and although
its losses have reduced, management is still closely monitoring the

situation and is currently analysing its continued feasibility.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISI

EIE B i B 2 AT

OTHER BUSINESS

Wouxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd. (“Wuxi Talak”) in which we have a 49%
shareholding is our jointly controlled entity that fully owns several
textiles related companies in Wuxi, the PRC, namely Wuxi Changxin
Textile Co., Ltd., Wuxi YGM Textile Co., Ltd. and Wuxi Yangtzekiang
Textile Co., Ltd. (collectively the “Wuxi Talak Group”).The core business
of the Wuxi Talak Group is the production of medium range to high end
yarn. In view of the relatively higher entry level, this is a less competitive
industry and thus the Wuxi Talak Group will be able to maintain a
steady market share and high profit margin. Due to the strong Renminbi
and a further cut in export tax rebates, we expect a slight drop in
profit generated from the textile business in the coming year. The Wuxi
Talak Group is expecting to receive compensation in 2008 as
consideration for the relocation of one of its factories. This compensation

will contribute significant profits to the Wuxi Talak Group.

During the year, we wrote off the loan that Yangtzekiang S.A. (“YSA”)
owed to the Company although we had disposed of our interest in YSA
late last year. The loss incurred on disposal of YSA had already been

taken into account in our interim report.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL POSITION

During the period under review, the Group’s operations continued to

be financed by the internal resources and bank borrowings.

As at 31st March, 2007, the cash and bank balances of the Group were
approximately HK$80 million (2006: HK$44 million). As at 31st March,
2007, the bank borrowings of the Group were approximately HK$116
million (2006: HK$297 million), of which approximately HK$105 million
(2006: HK$232 million) was short term while approximately HK$11
million (2006: HK$65 million) was long term.The gearing ratio (calculated
by dividing total bank borrowings net of cash and bank balances by total
equity) of the Group as at 31st March, 2007 was 5% (2006: 43%). The
bank borrowings including bank loans and overdrafts are mainly in Hong

Kong dollars.
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IMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1’5 32 /B = om B2 0 AT

The Group adopts a prudent policy to hedge the fluctuation of foreign
exchange rates. Most of the operating activities are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars or United States dollars. For those denominated in
other currencies, the Group may enter into forward foreign exchange
contracts to hedge its receivables and payables denominated in foreign
currencies against the exchange rate fluctuations, when the exposure is

significant.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group had pledged certain assets with
carrying values of HK$38 million (2006: HK$130 million) mainly for

security of banking facilities granted to the Group.

EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 3Ist March, 2007, the Group, including its subsidiaries but excluding
its associates and jointly controlled entities, employed approximately of
7,200 employees. Remuneration packages are determined by reference
to employees’ performance and the prevailing salary levels in the
market.In addition, the Group provides year end double pay, a provident

fund scheme, medical insurance and training to staff.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS|
EEZERSEE

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together
with the audited financial statements of Yangtzekiang Garment Limited
(the “Company”), and together with its subsidiaries, associates and jointly

controlled entities (the “Group”) for the year ended 3Ist March, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of garment
products and textiles, the provision of processing services and the rental
of properties. The principal activities and other particulars of the

Company’s subsidiaries are set out on pages 130 to 131.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of the
operations of the Group during the financial year are set out in note ||

to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 and the
state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set

out in the financial statements on pages 28 to 129.

An interim dividend of HK3 cents (2006: Nil) per share was declared
and paid on |6th January, 2007. The directors now recommend the
payment of a final dividend of HKI5 cents (2006: HK8 cents) per share
in respect of the year ended 31st March, 2007.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital are set out in

note 30(c) to the financial statements.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company, before
dividends, for the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 of HK$96,706,000 (2006:
HK$25,275,000) has been transferred to reserves.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of additions to and other movements in fixed assets during the

year are set out in note |2 to the financial statements.
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[IREPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BEEaREE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Particulars of the Group’s investment properties as at 3|st March, 2007

are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group and the
Company as at 31st March, 2007 are set out in note 26 to the financial

statements.

No interest expenses were capitalised by the Group during the year
(2006: HK$5,594,000).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$160,000
(2006: HK$71,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during

the financial year is as follows :

REME

AEBNR-_ZZLHE=ZR=+—-—B2ZRE
MEFFRRYBRERMEE 128 -

RITERREAMEK

AEBRAQPATIR-BEZELFE=Z/=1+—
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AR FTEE26H ©

FAREEUBERNFNE(ZEZEARF
5,594,000/& T) °

BEBX

FRAEEZBFRE60,0008 T (ZEE
JNE 71,0008 7T) °

FTEEFRTEHER

REABBRFERATEZFRHEBHEAE
B REEERRBEINMOT ¢

Percentage of

the Goup} total

GEEEmBEE
Sales Purchases
HE 23
The largest customer BREF 12%
Five largest customers in aggregate AEUBKREFEE 43%
The largest supplier BARMHES 8%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AuBRREEEFES 34%

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in

these major customers and suppliers.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS]

EEaREE

DIRECTORS

The present directors of the Company are listed on page 2.

Pursuant to Article 104 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Chan Wing Fui Peter, Chan Wing Kee, Chan Wing To and Chan Wing Sun
Samuel will retire from the Board by rotation and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general

meeting of the Company.

The Company confirms that it has received from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of their respective
independence pursuant to the Listing Rules and the Company considers

the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors who offered themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company has entered into
any service contract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the relevant employer within one
year without payment of compensation, other than normal statutory

compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Apart from the connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules as set out in note 35 to the financial statements, no contract of
significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, subsisted

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

IREPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EZE®REE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

(@) As at 31st March, 2007, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any associated corporation (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO *)) which were required to be notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
and which were required to be entered in the register kept by the

Company under section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

EEzRMDES

R-BZELE=ZA=1+—0 ' A20FH
EEERBEZHBEALRADTY
EAHERNT (REFRBEKH
(TEBH1501]) BEXVE 2R ZE) B
HERORESPHEEREEFRG
EXVHEIRSDE - LT AREEE
THEFRFEETRAZEEENEGR
RAREBHERZFERAT ([H
RN 2 EEZREE (BERERE
DERSFRABRERREREREES
ZEERER)  UWEERTRRER
BEPENREECECMoER
ZEWMT

Number of Ordinary Shares of HK$0.50 each

BREEE%SOTZHERLEE

Personal Family Corporate Other

interest interests interests interests
Name of Director EENE BAESR REER LRER Htiiga
Chan Sui Kau R 3 2R 6,324,696 3,999,354 5,611,230 (i)
Chan Wing Fui, Peter BRXE 486,102 1,589,130 - (i) & (ii) & (i)
Chan Wing Kee FR K 1,761,624 208,356 - (i) & (i) & (iii) & (iv)
Chan Wing To R K 2,934,054 - - (i) & (ii) & (iii) & (iv)
Chan Wing Sun, Samuel B 7k 52 11,244 - 3,043,080 (i) & (ii) & (iii)
Chan Suk Ling, Shirley BRRE 1,728,816 24,000 - (i) & (ii) & (i)
Chan Suk Man B[R 1,535,442 - - (i) & (i) & (iii) & (iv)
So Ying Woon, Alan BrfE1E 12,000 - - -
Leung Hok Lim RER - - - -
Wong Lam IF - - - -
Lin Keping Hm - - _ _
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS]
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(@)

(continued)

Notes:

(0]

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

Save

44,600,260 shares of the Company were held by Chan Family
Investment Corporation Ltd. (which is owned by Messrs Chan Sui
Kau, Chan Wing Fui Peter, Chan Wing Kee, Chan Wing To and Chan
Wing Sun Samuel, Madam Chan Suk Ling Shirley and Madam Chan

Suk Man and other members of the Chan Family) and its subsidiaries.

34,595,908 shares of the Company were held by Joycome Limited,
which is indirectly owned by Messrs Chan Wing Fui Peter, Chan Wing
Kee, Chan Wing To and Chan Wing Sun Samuel, Madam Chan Suk
Ling Shirley and Madam Chan Suk Man and other members of the
Chan Family.

1,574,480 shares of the Company were held by Hearty Development
Limited which is indirectly owned by Messrs Chan Wing Fui Peter,
Chan Wing Kee, Chan Wing To, Chan Wing Sun Samuel, Madam Chan
Suk Ling Shirley, Madam Chan Suk Man and other members of the
Chan Family.

2,383,500 shares of the Company were held by Super Team
International Limited which is indirectly owned by Messrs Chan Wing
Kee, Chan Wing To, Madam Chan Suk Man and other members of the
Chan family.

as disclosed above, as at 3Ist March, 2007, none of the

Directors or their associates, had, under Division 7 and 8 of Part

XV o
such

share

f the SFO, nor were they taken to or deemed to have under
provisions of the SFO, any interests or short positions in the

s, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any

associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the

SFO)

or any interests which are required to be entered into the

register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO

or an

y interests which are required to be notified to the Company

and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities

Trans

actions by Directors of Listed Issuers in the Listing Rules.

(@)

(b)

(#&)

it &

(i) B 44,600,26008 &K AT 5 H
Chan Family Investment Corporation
Led. (BEERIBIREL ~ BRKERE
BROKHEE - KB ERRKLES
£ ARRRLZEIRIAFERIZER
HiXGERE) REME QAR
g o

(i) A ££34,595,908 AN 2 7 R 2 T #
Joycome Limited$FH ° 3% 2 & B FR K
ERE S BRAMEE  RAKEEER
BRAKZEE - BRRE Z TR 2B
Nt REMREKRKES B EE
=

(iiiy & 1,574,480 A QA "R 5 3 H
Hearty Development Limited$5 5 ° #%
ARABRKESRE - RKELE - R
KBRERRKRZELE - ARRKR L
T RBIBAL 2+ Kk EAMBREK RER
EREES -

(iv) & $£2,383,500 &2 AR5 )3 H
Super Team International Limited$¥
B ZOAHARKELE - BKEE
£ BIRORX L+ REMBRE KRR
SREESR -

BREXFBEEN R-BTLF=
B=+—-H RBEZIAWEZHEBEA
THERALTAREMBEE AT
#HHFEPIEXVER 2R E) R0 - 1HE
R RE S HEBREE FRHIEXV
MWETRSD FAME AN A R EE P
ZEAEERZR (FRERBEZE
HEFROIBRERRERNEFER 2F
EERZER)  REABLTRAQH
RIBERSHRAIEUFFE 2B LM
ZiEAERD  IRBLEHRUAN LD
NABEBETESRGBETFAZH
EREAEARD B REBER T2 R

%ﬁo
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Save as disclosed herein, the Directors are not aware of any person
who was, directly or indirectly, interested or had short position in the
shares or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, was directly or indirectly, interested in
10% or more of the nominal value of the issued share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company

or any options in respect of such capital as at 31st March, 2007.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 23rd September, 2004, the Company adopted a share option scheme
(the “Share Option Scheme”) which will remain in force until 22nd
September, 2014.Pursuant to the terms of the Share Option Scheme,
the Company may grant options to directors and employees of the
Group and other eligible participants to subscribe for shares in the
Company, provided that the total number of shares in the Company
which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company does not exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue
at the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme, which was
14,024,579 shares. On 19th September, 2006, it was approved in the
Annual General Meeting that the maximum number of options to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme was increased to 21,036,868
shares, representing 10% of the number of ordinary shares in issue on

that day.

No options were granted under the Share Option Scheme during the

year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
31st March, 2007.

[14 |ANNUAL REPORT 06/07 $f§$$ﬁ]
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of connected transactions under Chapter |4A of the Listing
Rules are set out in note 35 to the financial statements. In the opinion
of the Independent Non-executive Directors, these transactions were

entered into by the Group:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of its business;

(i) conducted either on normal commercial terms (which expression
will be applied by reference to transactions of a similar nature and
to be made by similar entities) or where there is no available
comparison, on terms that are fair and reasonable so far as the

independent shareholders of the Company are concerned;

(iii) in accordance with the terms of the agreements governing the

transactions; and

(iv) in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group, where

applicable.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefit schemes of the Group are set out

in note 27 to the financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

To comply with the revised Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
the Company set up an audit committee (the “Committee”) with written
terms of reference, for the purposes of reviewing and providing
supervision on the financial reporting process and internal control of
the Group.The Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive

Directors.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on pages 135 and 136 of the

annual report.

HEXS
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report,
there is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s

issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Company
is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Company.

By Order of the Board
Chan Sui Kau

Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th July, 2007
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Pursuant to Appendix 23 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Yangtzekiang Garment Limited (the
“Company”) presents this Corporate Governance Report for the year

under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board firmly believes that corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and has adopted various measures to ensure
its strict compliance with relevant regulatory requirements, a high level
of transparency in corporate governance and an excellent performance

in operation.

The Company has complied with the Code of Best Practice, as set out
in Appendix |4 to the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited throughout the year, except that the Non-executive
Directors of the Company were not appointed for a specific term but
are subject to rotation in annual general meeting of the Company

pursuant to Articles 95 and 104 of the Company’s Articles of Association.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a Securities Dealing Code regarding director’s
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than required standard
set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) contained in Appendix |0 of the Listing
Rules. All Directors have confirmed, upon specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code and its Securities Dealing Code throughout the year

under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The major responsibilities of the Board include formulation of strategic
plans, adoption of corporate strategies, assessment of investment projects,
monitoring and controlling the Group’s operating and financial
performance, assessment and management of risk to which the Group

is exposed.
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The Board comprises eight Executive Directors, being Messrs. Chan Sui ETERESEHTES SR ARKERE
Kau, Chan Wing Fui Peter, Chan Wing Kee, Chan Wing To, Chan Wing HBRAKERE  RAKELE - BRKEE
Sun Samuel, and So Ying Woon Alan and Madam Chan Suk Man and 4 BRKZEE - HEEEERZIRBAX
Madam Chan Suk Ling Shirley, and three Independent Non-executive ZERERRRKRZL  URIBBILIEHIT

Directors, being Messrs. Leung Hok Lim,Wong Lam and Lin Keping. BE SR ARBRELE EREERMK
BT Rk -

The information of directorship is detailed in pages 22 to 25. EECERFINENEELH -

The Company has appointed a sufficient number of Independent Non- RAAGREREBELTRINAEEZEEHA

executive Directors with suitable professional qualifications, such as FWBEILIATES  HEHABEEN

expertise in accounting and financial management, in accordance with EXER fINEREESTRUBEENE

the requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company has received from EHE - ARTREEERBYFITES
each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation RELTRAFEIREEEBIMNE

of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. EHRRBRMY -
The Board held four meetings during the year ended 3Ist March, 2007. ETERFRAETTHRER  SEF2
The attendance of the Directors was as follows: HEREEIMT ¢

Meeting attended / Held
Directors EE HE BITEERB
Chan Sui Kau (Chairman) BRIGIR (£/E) 4/4
Chan Wing Fui Peter (Vice Chairman) BRKZE (BIEFE) 4/4
Chan Wing Kee (Managing Director) PR (EBHLHE) 4/4
Chan Wing To (Deputy Managing Director) BROKE (BIEFHLE) 4/4
Chan Suk Man 1599 4/4
Chan Wing Sun Samuel R 7k 22 4/4
Chan Suk Ling Shirley BRI IR 4/4
So Ying Woon Alan B FE 1B 4/4
Leung Hok Lim RER 4/4
Wong Lam E5F 4/4
Lin Keping M= F 4/4
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR rERESRER
The roles of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director of EZEIRERARAESHLECZARGE
the Company are separated, with a clear division of responsibilities. The HoY ZFEEPRZBEES - EFg
Chairman of the Board is responsible for formulating corporate strategies HETREEENECERBRERE LR
and overall business development planning. The Managing Director’s duty BHRE ESRLEIEEEEREER
is to oversee the execution of daily business activities. The division of FECHT EEEEEWR BFREESE
responsibilities at the board level is to ensure a balance of power and MEZBE  EERREIREES MY
authority. o
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company formulated written terms of reference for the Audit
Committee in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules.
The Audit Committee consists of three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Leung Hok Lim, Mr.Wong Lam and Mr. Lin Keping.
Mr. Leung Hok Lim is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee held two meetings during the year with an attendance rate
of 100%.

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for monitoring the integrity
of the Company’s financial statements, reviewing the Company’s internal
control system and its execution, through the review of the work
undertaken by the internal and external auditors, evaluating financial

information and related disclosure and reviewing connected transactions.

The Group’s audited financial statements, internal control system and
connected transactions for the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 have been

reviewed by the Audit Committee.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee consists of two Executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chan Wing Fui Peter (chairman of the Remuneration
Committee) and Mr. Chan Wing Kee, and three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Leung Hok Lim, Mr.Wong Lam and Mr.
Lin Keping. The Company had formulated written terms of reference
for the Remuneration Committee in accordance with the requirements

of the Listing Rules.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring formal and
transparent procedures for developing remuneration policies and in
overseeing remuneration packages of the Directors. It takes into
consideration factors such as salaries and compensation packages paid
by comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the
Directors. It also takes into account whether the emoluments offered
are appropriate to the duties and performance of the respective
individuals concerned and whether such emoluments are competitive

and sufficiently attractive to retain such individuals.

The Remuneration Committee convened one meeting during the year

with an attendance rate of 100%.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee. To maintain
high quality of the Board with a balance of skills and experience, the
Board will identify individuals suitably qualified to become directors
when necessary. In evaluating whether an appointee is suitable to act as
a director, the Board will consider the experience, qualification and
other relevant factors. During the year, there was no change in the

composition of the Board.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period with a view to ensuring such financial
statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and of the results and cash flow for that period. The Company’s financial
statements are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. The Directors are
responsible for ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently; and that judgments and estimates made are

prudent and reasonable.

The reporting responsibilities of KPMG, the Company’s auditors, are set
out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 26 to 27 of this

Annual Report.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

Total auditors’ remuneration in relation to statutory audit work of the
Group amounted to HK$1,812,000 (2006: HK$2,254,000), of which a
sum of HK$1,696,000 (2006: HK$1,983,000) was paid or payable to the
Group’s principal auditors, KPMG.
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The fees paid to KPMG for services rendered are set out as below:

FEEHREFTRETASHAATRMZR
BN 2ERNOT :

2007 2006

—EZTtEF —EERE

HK$°000 HK$°000

T#&T FET

Statutory audit EEEX 1,696 1,983
Non-audit services FEZITHE 237 2,025
Total ok 1,933 4,008

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board recognises its responsibility for maintaining an adequate and
sound internal control system and through the Audit Committee and
the internal auditors, conducts reviews on the effectiveness of these
systems at least annually, covering all material controls, financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions.The
process used in reviewing the effectiveness of these internal control
systems includes discussion with management on risk areas identified
by management.The purpose of the Company’s internal control is to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in operational systems so that the Company’s objectives can be

achieved.

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

There was no in-house internal audit function during the year, but the
Company has outsourced internal audit services to a firm of professional
accountants to review annually specific areas of concern identified by
the management or the Audit Committee. The outsourced internal
auditors undertook an annual review of the effectiveness of the system
of internal control of the Company for the year ended 3Ist March,
2007 so as to furnish some degree of comfort to the Audit Committee
and the Board on the reliability and integrity of the system and control
process. The results of the internal control review were submitted to
the Audit Committee for consideration. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the results of the internal control review and is satisfied that

the existing system of internal controls is effective and adequate.
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DIRECTORS

Chan Sui KauGss, OBE, |P

Age 82. Dr. Chan is the founder of our Group. He established the
Company in 1949 and is the Executive Chairman of the Company as
well as YGM Trading Ltd. Dr. Chan was a member of the 8th & 9th
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Committee. In 2002 Dr. Chan
was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star of the HKSAR and in 2001 a
Doctoral Degree of Business Administration was conferred upon him
by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. In 1988 he was awarded
O.B.E. and in 1983 he was appointed as the Non-official Justice of the
Peace. Dr. Chan is the former Chairman of Clothing Industry Training
Authority (1986); former Chairman of Textile Council of Hong Kong
from (1988-1994) and presently its Honorary Chairman; former President
of Federation of Hong Kong Garment Manufacturers (1977-1988) and
currently its Life Honorary President; Honorary President of Hong Kong
Woollen & Synthetic Knitting Manufacturers’ Association since 1980
and former member of Textile Advisory Board of Hong Kong (1971-
1989) and The Labour Advisory Board (1985-1995).

ChanWing FuiPeter MA

Age 61. Received a Master’s degree in Administrative Science from Yale
University USA in 1969 and joined the Group in the same year.
Appointed Director in 1971, Managing Director in 1980 and Vice
Chairman of the Group and YGM Trading Ltd in 1987. Mr Chan has
been actively involved in garment manufacturing and marketing in the
Far East and the USA for over 30 years. He is the son of Mr Chan Sui
Kau and the brother of Mr Chan Wing Sun Samuel and Ms Chan Suk
Ling Shirley.
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Chan Wing Kee, GBS, OBE, |P

Age 60. Received a Bachelor’s degree in Industrial Engineering in 1970.
Joined the Group in 1970 as Production Manager and later became
Sales Manager. Appointed Director in 1977 and Managing Director in
1987. He is also a Director of YGM Trading Limited and an independent
non-executive Director of Times Limited. Mr. Chan has participated in
many textile negotiations with the USA and Europe for Hong Kong
and Macau. He is a Standing Committee Member of the [0th of The
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Deputy of the 8th
& 9th National People’s Congress of China; Executive Committee Member
of Commission on Strategic Development of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region; a member of Economic Council of Macau Special
Administrative Region; Ex-member of the Textile Advisory Board; Ex-
Committee Member of the Preparatory Committee for Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and Ex-Advisor of Hong Kong Affairs. He
is the brother of Mr Chan Wing To and Ms Chan Suk Man.

Chan Wing To, PhD

Age 56. Joined YGM Singapore in 1978. Appointed Director of the
Group in 1983 and YGM Trading Ltd in 1987. He is the brother of Mr
Chan Wing Kee and Ms Chan Suk Man.

Chan Suk Man, Msc

Age 59. Received Master of Science Degrees from the University of
Windsor, Canada in 1973 and Case Western Reserve University USA in
1975. Madam Chan joined the Group in 1976 and was appointed as
Director in 1993. She is the sister of Mr Chan Wing Kee and Mr Chan
Wing To.

Chan Wing Sun, Samuel, Fca

Age 59. Received a Bachelor’s degree from University of Manchester,
United Kingdom in 1970 and qualified as a Chartered Accountant in
1973. Company Secretary of the Group from 1974 to 1988 and a
Director since 1977. Appointed Managing Director of YGM Trading Ltd
since 1987 and Chairman of Hang Ten Group Holdings Ltd since 2003.
Has been the Chief Executive Officer of YGM Trading Ltd in 2006. He is
the son of Mr Chan Sui Kau and the brother of Mr Chan Wing Fui Peter
and Ms Chan Suk Ling Shirley.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

IDIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

EEREEAE

Chan Suk LingShirly

Age 56. Received a Bachelor’s degree from Trent University, United
Kingdom in 1973. Joined the Group in 1973. Appointed Director of
the Group in 1983 and Deputy Managing Director of YGM Trading Ltd
in 1987. Has been the Managing Director of the YGM Trading Group in
2006. She has extensive experience of management in the garment
retail and wholesale business. Madam Chan is a Member of the Textiles
Advisory Board of Hong Kong S.A.R., a Member of the Hong Kong-
France Business Partnership Committee of the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council, Quality Tourism Services Committee Member of
Hong Kong Tourism Board, Member of Board of Directors of Ocean
Park Corporation, the Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Retail
Management Association, a Member of the Executive Committee of
the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, the Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Brand Development Council and the Vice
President of Guangdong Association of Enterprises with Foreign
Investment. She is the daughter of Mr Chan Sui Kau and the sister of
Mr Chan Wing Fui Peter and Mr Chan Wing Sun Samuel.

So YingWoon, Alan

Age 57. Received a Bachelor’s degree from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong in 1974. Mr So joined the Group in 1974 and was promoted
to the position of Sales Manager in 1976. He was the General Manager
since 1993. Mr. So was appointed as Executive Director of the Company
on 29th November, 2005.

Leung Hok LinfiCPA(Aust.), CPA(Macau), FCPA(Practising)

Age 72. An independent non-executive Director of the Company, Mr.
Leung is the founding and senior partner of PKF, Accountants & Business
Advisers. Mr. Leung obtained his fellowship with Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants in 1973. He is a non-executive director of
Beijing Hong Kong Exchange of Personnel Centre Limited and a number

of listed companies.

Wong LamoOBE |P

Age 88. Appointed as an independent non-executive Director in 1995.
Mr Wong is a former member of the Legislative Council, a former
Standing Committee Member of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Dongguan and a Director of Lung Cheong International
Holdings Ltd.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT]

EEREEAE

Lin Keping

Age 68. Appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the
Company in 2004. Mr Lin is an engineer, graduated from Beijing
University of Posts and Telecommunications in 1963. He is a member of
the Eighth National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultation Conference and an executive member of the Eighth All-
China Federation of Industry and Commerce. He has served in postal
and telecommunication research institutes, the Ministry of Posts and
Telecommunications and other organisations for years, and was an

executive vice president of China Minsheng Bank Corp. Ltd.

MANAGEMENT

Lau Shing Cho

Age 59. Received a Bachelor’s degree from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong in 1969, and a Doctor of Philosophy Degree from Case
Western Reserve University, USA in 1978. Mr Lau joined the Group in
1978 to develop the China business. He is the Director of Hong Kong
Knitters Ltd. He is the husband of Ms Chan Suk Man.

Leung MingWai, Alan

Age 49. General Manager of Sales Department, obtained the diploma in
Management Studies at Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Master
Degree in Business Administration at University of East Asia, Macau. He

joined the Company as Sales Manager in 1986.

ChuiWai Ha,CatheringMBA

Age 45, General Sales Manager. Ms. Chui joined the Group in 1994, and
has over 20 years’ managerial experience in fasion business. She was
awarded Master of Business Administration (Fashion Business) by the

Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2004.

Hui Sau Ling

Age 41. Appointed as Financial Controller and Company Secretary of
the Group in 2000. She is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over |5 years of

experience in auditing, accounting and business finance.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
1% 3 % AT S

cblac

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Yangtzekiang
Garment Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 28 to 129, which
comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31st March,
2007, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose.We do not assume responsibility towards or

accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT]

B % B A R

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 3Ist
March, 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

20th July, 2007
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

ICONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FZEBEER

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

2007 2006
—EStHF —EEARE
Note $°000 $°000
Kt &£ FT Fr
Turnover Exm 2 1,725,435 1,600,981
Cost of sales HER K (1,382,430) (1,293,525)
Gross profit ERN 343,005 307,456
Other revenue Hil A 3 12,471 9,984
Other net income H b 55 F 58 3 24,482 4,304
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHER (131,862) (116,244)
Administrative expenses THEA (87,960) (98,029)
Other operating expenses HihfgE B A (45,610) (42,193)
Profit from operations gEaA 114,526 65,278
Finance costs A& A 4(a) (19,099) (40,848)
Share of profits less losses of FE{E%% A B F
associates L 18 (343) 3,474
Share of profits less losses of FE{E’%% |
jointly controlled entities & KR 18 18 14,121 40,619
Loss on disposal of associates HEBME N NTEE = (39,272)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of HEHBATER)
subsidiaries W = \ (9,296) 960
Impairment of an associate —REE QNAEE 22 - (14,493)
Net valuation gains on REYEMGERE
investment properties FE 10,231 23,299
Profit before taxation B ﬁ!fﬁ F 4 110,140 39,017
Income tax FrE® 5(a) (13,670) (11,002)
Profit for the year EEEBRTF 96,470 28,015
Attributable to: EEBR : N
Equity shareholders of NN A PRA
the Company FEA 96,706 25,275
Minority interests LERRER (236) 2,740
Profit for the year EEERF 96,470 28,015
Dividends payable to equity FE f &= 4 5] B 48
shareholders of the #FHEA
Company attributable EEERR :
to the year: 9
Interim dividend declared REREEIRZ
during the year RER S 6,311 -
Final dividend proposed after REEAEERIRE
the balance sheet date RKERE 31,555 16,829
31866 1682
Earnings per share sEEA
Basic A 10 $0.46 $0.12
The notes on pages 36 to 129 form part of these financial statements. FEE I 9ENHEE AT ERE Y —
7o
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETI
FREEAER

At 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
R-ZEZELF=RA=+—H8 (L&)

2007 2006
:gst$ —_ 7 = /\ﬂE
Note $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
fit &t FT FiT Fr Fr
Non-current assets ERDEE
Fixed assets ETEE 12(a)
Investment properties REM*E 86,677 79,638
Other property, plant HthE - BE
and equipment B 146,607 137,456
Interests in leasehold land BEKEREZBH
held for own use under HELH#
operating leases 6,955 240,239 7,240 224,334
Construction in progress HEIR 13 42 26
Intangible assets BREE 14 2,874 2,874
Goodwill BE 15 - -
Interest in associates BENAER 17 14,671 14,810
Interest in jointly BENRER
controlled entities 18 314,042 281,788
Other financial assets HitemEE 19 4,586 9,014
Deferred tax assets ELFIERER 28(b) - 1,553
576,454 534,399
Current assets nEEE
Inventories BE 20 139,038 151,841
Trade and other receivables B U B R R LAt B K 2 324,105 441,208
Tax recoverable A#ERE 28(a) 1,493 1,743
Non-current assets held BELEXRRD
for sale BE 22 - 60,000
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBELZEEY 24 80,055 43,820
_______ 544,691 38812
Current liabilities nBER
Trade and other payables %ﬁﬁ-ﬁ R E A A 25 301,578 332,924
Bank loans and overdrafts ROTERREX 26 104,624 232,318
Tax payable @ﬁwﬁ 28(a) 3,806 565
... 410,008 e 265,807
Net current assets RHEERE 134,683 132,805
Total assets less BEQRER
current liabilities g bR 711,137 667,204
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

[CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

HEEEEER

At 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
R-_ZE+F=A=+—8 (L&)

2007 2006
t- 14 o3 “RERE
Note $°000 $°000 $000 $°000
it &t Fi T Fr Fr
Non-current liabilities ERBAR
Bank loans RITER 26 11,250 65,024
Provision for long service RERBE
payments i 29 3,591 4,272
Deferred tax liabilities EERSHER 28(b) 16,819 31,660 14,293 83,589
NET ASSETS REFN —13477 — T
CAPITAL AND RESERVES | B & R fi 30(a)
Share capital [N 105,184 105,184
Reserves B 573,547 478,431
Total equity attributable EEENALARE
to equity shareholders FEARGZAHE
of the Company 678,731 583,615
Minority interests SHRRESR 146 -
TOTAL EQUITY gada 679,477 583,615

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
20th July, 2007.

Chan Sui Kau
Directors
Chan Wing Kee

~ — = — ~—

The notes on pages 36 to 129 form part of these financial statements.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% % R 2* A

BALANCE SHEET|
EEAER

At 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
R-ZFFLE=A=+—B (W&

2007 2006
t- 14 o3 ZEERRE
Note $2000 $°000 $000 $000
fit i FiT T Fr Fr
Non-current assets ERBEE
Fixed assets ETEE 12(b)
Investment properties RENHE 101,094 93,156
Other property, plant Hiu% - R
and equipment PET 35,490 30,206
136,584 123,362
Intangible assets BYEE 14 2,384 2,384
Interest in subsidiaries MEQEER 16 137,120 253,470
Interest in associates e N a%fﬁ 17 10,436 10,436
Interest in jointly controlled RENTER
entities ~ 18 230,818 230,818
Other financial assets HthemEE 19 4,586 6,129
521,928 626,599
Current assets mERE
Inventories 78 20 56,585 39,318
Trade and other receivables B U B R T 5t B MK 21 284,646 275,097
Tax recoverable AREHRE 28(a) - 959
Cash and cash equivalents ReRALEEN 24 25,116 6,932
... 386,347 oo 322,306
Current liabilities B 8L {R
Trade and other payables ERRERREMESR 25 207,886 198,253
Bank loans and overdrafts fﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi 26 49,013 118,007
Tax payable AT E 28(a) 2,163 379
.....259,002 ... 316639
Net current assets RHEESRE 107,285 5,667
Total assets less RESER
current liabilities mBAR 629,213 632,266
Non-current liabilities knBaR
Bank loans RITER 26 7,500 30,000
Provision for long service RER¥KE
payments £E 29 1,946 2,065
Deferred tax liabilities ELFBHER 28(b) 17,654 14,885
27,100 46,950
NET ASSETS BERE 602,113 585,316
CAPITAL AND RESERVES | B &R i 30(b)
Share capital LN 105,184 105,184
Reserves e 496,929 480,132
TOTAL EQUITY EREH 602,113 585,316
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on EEECERETLFLAZTHRER
20th July, 2007. BREBRMESIRE
) )
Chan Sui Kau ) PR 3 BR )
) Directors ) EE
Chan Wing Kee ) PR 7k #/ g
)
The notes on pages 36 to 129 form part of these financial statements. %36?5 129E BT X B A B FE 3Rk = — &P
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

ICONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
IGREREE TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

2007 2006
—BBtH ZEERRE
Note $2000 $°000 $:000 $°000
fit i FiT T Fr Fr
Total equity at st April REUB-—BzEREE
- attributable to equity -ERER
shareholders KRATRHE
of the Company HEA 30(a) 583,615 579,104
— minority interests -bERERER 30(a) - 38,873
....... 383,615 —1rA
Net income recognised EERERPRAZ
directly in equity: BERHE:
Exchange differences on BREBHNBAF
translation of financial Eﬁ%iﬁi’%z
statements of overseas EXER
subsidiaries
- attributable to equity -EREREALNT
shareholders of REREA 30(a) 5,359 2,865
the Company L
- minority interests - DHREER 30(a) - 1,472
5,359 4,337
Surplus on revaluation of land THEREFERRE
and buildings, EMRELHE
net of deferred tax 30(a) 253 1,960
Share of associates’ and BEBEAAREE
jointly controlled entity’s AEERRE
exchange reserve 30(a) 18,929 5,375
24,541 11,672
Net profit for the year EEERTBE 30(a) 96,470 28,015
Total recognised income and AEEDRAL
expense for the year WARXE ] i2o 39,687
Attributable to: EREER
Equity shareholders of the KARREREA
Company 121,247 35,475
Minority interests LEREER (236) 4,212
...... 121,011 e 30887
Dividends declared or FERNERERER
approved during the year 2R 30(a)
— payable to equity - J‘?ﬁ%’f N A
shareholders of the RERE A (23,140) (16,829)
Company
— payable to minority -EROH
shareholders [ - (10,369)
_______ (13,140 o 1%
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYI

REERSE

For the year ended 31st March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong doIIars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

2007 2006
i 3L 33 —EERE
Note $2000 $2000 $000 $000
fit i FiT T Fr Fr
Movements in equity EREXHMEE
arising from capital k4 §-3 1 /N
transactions:
- capital injection by - PERRRAKA
minority shareholders 30(a) 982 28,080
— 82 28,080
Reserves transferred to HERERER
the income statement on:
— disposal of subsidiaries -HEMBARAR
and associates HENT 30(a) (2,991) (74,931)
......... (2,991) oo ATA931)
Total equity at 3Ist March | REZA=+—HESHEH 679,471 583,615
The notes on pages 36 to 129 form part of these financial statements. %3655 1295 K B 5 B A< B #E 3Rk 2 — &D
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

[CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HERERER

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

2007 2006
ZE2tE ZEERF
Note $°000 $°000
ik Fir Fr
Operating activities REED
Profit before taxation BREE AR R 110,140 39,017
Adjustments for: AEER
- Share of profits less losses of associates -EEBEARDENRER 343 (3,474)
~ Share of profits less losses of jointly -EEEEARNERNRER
controlled entities (14,121) (40,619)
- Depreciation -InE 27,733 51,657
- Net valuation gains on investment -REMEEEREERE
properties (10,231) (23,299)
- Loss/(gain) on disposal of subsidiaries -HEMBARER,/ WR) 9,296 (960)
- Loss on disposal of associates -HEBENTEE - 39,272
- Gain on disposal of fixed assets -HEREEERSE (16,085) (229)
- Impairment of positive goodwill -EHEHE - 2,177
- Impairment loss on trade, other -FEWERT  HtEWF R
receivables and loans receivable BREFRERSE 21,375 -
- Negative goodwill credited to the -BHABERTZERE
income statement - (4,059)
- Amortisation of land lease premium -HELHFHEEH 147 336
- Amortisation of intangible assets -EREE#BY = 1,725
- Impairment of an associate -—FEEQNAHE - 14,493
- Interest expenses -FEXH 19,099 40,848
- Interest income - FEWA (993) (705)
- Fair value loss/(gain) on interest rate -FERHENDY
swap agreement BEZzER/ (WH) 809 (2,933)
- Dividend income from unlisted equity - ¥EmREAES 2
securities BEBA (386) (376)
- Refund of tax paid by an associate upon -—BEARRE
reinvestment of dividend income BWABREZRH (2,114) -
- Foreign exchange (gain)/loss -ER (ki#) /BB (1,480)
Operating profit before changes in EZRCEDNEERT
working capital 143,532 112,874
Increase in inventories FEEM (14,369) (41,258)
Increase in debtors, deposits YR ke REMHE
and prepayments 2 m (63,234) (92,916)
Decrease/(increase) in bills receivable BRZEERD/ (m) 21,535 (144,826)
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due from EWEELRRE (Bm /
related companies B (748) 728
Decrease in amounts FEW e AR RE
due from associates A - 1,392
Increase in creditors and accrued charges R IRA R ERTE AL 19,462 156,025
Increase/(decrease) in bills payable EAEEEN/ (D) 23,912 (37,414)
Decrease in amounts due to ERBERRFERND
related companies (2,660) (6,357)
Decrease in amounts due to ERBERARAREEARANE
associates and jointly controlled entities B (1,319) (19,621)
Decrease in amount due B —-RERERD
to a shareholder (434) (2,148)
Decrease in long service payments REBRBSHD (681) (1,748)
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% % R 2* A

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT]

)

Re&nE Xl

For the year ended 31st March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

2007 2006
i 34 o ZBREF
Note $°000 $°000
Fit F Fr
Cash generated from/(used in) BEEBRS
operations (iR A& 124,996 (75,269)
Tax paid [ERNE2E]
- Hong Kong profits tax paid -ENEBNEH (3,083) (7,645)
- Overseas tax paid -EfENEE (4,236) (4,081)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEDRE
operating activities (A MALSE 117,677 (86,995)
Investing activities REEH
Payments for the purchase of fixed assets BREETEENN (31,238) (19,921)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets HER Eﬁléﬁﬂ%?ﬁ 26,854 504
Payments for construction in progress ARIBAR (11,550) (272,573)
Withdrawal/(placement) of RE( T_L)ﬁﬁ #
pledged deposits RITEX - 557
Interest received 2HFE 993 705
Dividends received from associates EHWEENRZRE 11,757 10,533
Dividends received from unlisted equity ERFLTRAZSZRE
securities 386 376
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from disposal of HENBLARZES
subsidiaries (i) /RARE 31(a) (3,845) 127,312
Net cash inflow from disposal of associates HEBENRAZRERNTE - 123,570
Capital contribution to and BENRERREAR
additional investment in associates BEMREMNK - (4,696)
Capital contribution to jointly BEQRAEREA
controlled entities - (230,818)
Refund of tax paid by an associate upon HERAAREVUABRE
reinvestment of dividend income 2B 2,114 -
Refund of prepayment of investment REBMREE 33,235 -
Proceeds from sale of an associate HE-BEQATFER 43,000 -
Proceeds from sale of an associate LEEHE-BENATMER
in the previous year 40,061 -
Repayment of loans receivable BEEKER 2,459 1,670
Net cash generated from /(used in) RAZDFRE /(A ®
investing activities Reg® 114,226 . (262,781)
Financing activities MEEH
Repayment of bank loans BERTER (868,985) (1,254,851)
New bank loans HIBRTEN 714,841 1,589,807
Capital contribution from minority PHRRHBRARA
shareholders 982 28,080
Interest paid 2RFE (17,329) (46,442)
Dividend paid 2RkRE (23,140) (16,829)
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEEE (FRRA) /FREN
financing activities Reg® (193,631) 299,765
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRRQSHEMEM
cash equivalents (RD)BE 38,272 (50,011)
Cash and cash equivalents at Ist April REOA—AZBERASERD 39,870 90,309
Effect of foreign exchange
rates changes SERBREDHIHE 1,913 (428)
Cash and cash equivalents R=ZA=+—-HzHe
at 31st March REGERY 24 80,055 39,870

The notes on pages 36 to 129 form part of these financial statements.

BEIVENNEBAMBRR 2 —3
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

(b)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. The adoption of
the new and revised HKFRSs has had no significant impact on the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st March,
2007.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period (note
39).

Basis of preparation and measurement

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3lst
March, 2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s interest in associates

and jointly controlled entities.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis, except as set out in the

accounting policies below.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. EESFHEE (&
(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation and measurement (continued) (b) WEHRFEEE (&)
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with REVBREENFRNVBERS
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates and EEEELABEEMEERMELHE
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported At RER  ZEHE - A RER
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates SESTHENER  URAEH2
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and EE -8B WARZIHENEE-E
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the EREENRESHENREREHAN
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the REMKREIE  ELZEKBEESL
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are HEBNEHEABRTRASENEAM
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ HZAF T - BB R TREEMGE
from these estimates. HIRER -
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an RAGEETHTREBEBRRNFT
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in o B EHNREBNRIAFLEE
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects B AEENSEREMT2ENED
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods R MRZESHATTHNERTE
if the revision affects both current and future periods. EHMUENEE NEBENEEE

EHMU B HBER -

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs B8 R FE A B RS 3R 2E AR P4
that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates MG ESHMBERREEAZENHE
with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are MAERTEEFHERAENML
discussed in note 38. s BEIRKIEE38

(c) Subsidiaries and minority interests (c) MBRAARLBRRESR

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently

are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until

the date that control ceases.

MBLARAREZAKEZEFHNER -
EXEEAREE-—BRIUBRE
ERR UEBZEB XSS
FEBEEHEAZERNZEGE - £5F
fhIEHIRER - BRIA TN ATERE
BEREEBWTRER

RMBARKRE » HEREEHZEH
REEZEZFREEEMNAGESTE
HERA ©
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Subsidiaries and minority interests (continued)

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence

of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries and
in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms
with the holders of those interests which would result in the
Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect of
those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
and consolidated statement of changes in equity within equity,
separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Minority interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated income statement as an
allocation of the total profit or loss for the year between minority

interests and the equity shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority
interests in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess and any further
losses attributable to the minority, are charged against the Group’s
interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the Group
interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s share of

losses previously absorbed by the Group has been recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is

stated at cost less impairment losses (see note |(m)).
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 31st March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates and jointly controlled entities

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating

policy decisions.

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a
contractual arrangement between the Group or the Company and
other parties, where the contractual arrangement establishes that
the Group or the Company and one or more of the other parties

share joint control over the economic activity of the entity.

An investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method and is initially recorded at cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Group’s share of
the associates’ or the jointly controlled entities’ net assets, unless
it is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that
is classified as held for sale) (see note I(y)). The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates and jointly controlled entities
for the year, including any impairment of goodwill relating to the
investment in associates and jointly controlled entities recognised

for the year (see note I(e) and I(m)).

When the Group’s share of loss exceeds its interest in the associate
or the jointly controlled entity, the Group’s interest is reduced to
nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate or the jointly
controlled entity. For this purpose, the Group’s interest in the
associate or the jointly controlled entity is the carrying amount of
the investment under the equity method together with the Group’s
long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net

investment in the associate or the jointly controlled entity.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HEZZT

(e)

EHE=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates and jointly controlled entities (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate
or jointly controlled entity, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case

they are recognised immediately in the income statement.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in associates and
jointly controlled entities are stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note I(m)), unless they are classified as held for sale (or

included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) (see

note |(y)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate or a jointly controlled
entity over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the

acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses (see
note |(m)). Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
tested annually for impairment. In respect of associates or jointly
controlled entities, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate or jointly

controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate
or a jointly controlled entity is recognised immediately in the

income statement.

On disposal of a cash-generating unit, an associate or a jointly
controlled entity during the year, any attributable amount of
purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit or

loss on disposal.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2
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(g2)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill, which arose prior to Ist January, 2001, which had
previously been taken directly to reserves will not be recognised
in the income statement on disposal or impairment of the acquired
business, or under any other circumstances. On disposal of the
acquired business, the related goodwill will be transferred to

retained profits.

Other investments in equity securities

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are recognised in the balance sheet at cost less

impairment losses (see note |(m)).

Investments in other securities are classified as available-for-sale
securities. At each balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured,
with any resultant gain or loss being recognised directly in equity,

except for impairment losses (see note |(m)).

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Group

commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value.
At each balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is charged immediately to
the income statement, except where the derivatives qualify for
cash flow hedge accounting in which case recognition of any
resultant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being

hedged (see note |(h)).
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Hedging

Cash flow hedges

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge of
the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk
of a committed future transaction, the effective portion of any
gain or loss on remeasurement of the derivative financial instrument
to fair value is recognised directly in equity. The ineffective portion
of any gain or loss is recognised immediately in the income

statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the
associated gain or loss is removed from equity and included in the
initial cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or

liability.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated
gain or loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the asset
acquired or liability assumed affects the income statement (such

as when interest income or expense is recognised).

For cash flow hedges, other than those covered by the preceding
two policy statements, the associated gain or loss is removed from
equity and recognised in the income statement in the same period
or periods during which the hedged forecast transaction affects

the income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, or the entity revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected
to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in
equity and is recognised in accordance with the above policy when
the transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer
expected to take place, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss
recognised in equity is recognised immediately in the income

statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
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For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

1. TESBE (&

(continued)

(i) Fixed assets

(i

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest (see note I(l)) to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These

include land held for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair
value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or
from the retirement or disposal of an investment property is
recognised in the income statement. Rental income from

investment properties is accounted for as described in note

1 (v) (ii).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and / or for capital appreciation,
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property
interest which has been classified as an investment property
is accounted for as if it were held under a finance lease (see
note |(l)(i)), and the same accounting policies are applied to

other investment properties leased under finance leases.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(i) Fixed assets (continued)

(i) Other property, plant and equipment
The following items of property, plant and equipment are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses (see note |(m)):

- freehold land;

- land held under operating leases and buildings thereon,
where the fair values of the leasehold interest in the
land and buildings cannot be measured separately at the
inception of the lease and the building is not clearly

held under an operating lease (see note |(I)(i));

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has
been taken of the provisions set out in paragraph 80A
of HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment” with the
effect that land and buildings which have been revalued
in prior years have not been revalued at the balance
sheet date. Such properties are stated at their carrying
value less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see note I(m)) and will not be revalued in future

years.

- buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land, where the fair value of the building could
be measured separately from the fair value of the

leasehold land at the inception of the lease (see note

I (1)(i)); and
—  other items of plant and equipment.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in the income

statement on the date of retirement or disposal.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(i) Fixed assets (continued)

(ii)

Other property, plant and equipment (continued)

Upon disposal of land and buildings which were revalued in
prior years, the attributable revaluation surplus is transferred
from the land and building revaluation reserve to retained

profits.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the straight line method over their estimated

useful lives as follows:

Freehold land is not depreciated;

- Leasehold land is depreciated on a straight-line basis

over the remaining term of the lease;

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over
the shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 40 years

after the date of completion;

- Plant and machinery between 4 to 40 years;

—  Other fixed assets between 3 to 5 years.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated on
a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its

residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

(k)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note |(m)). Cost comprises direct costs of construction
incurred, including any attributable financing costs, during the
periods of construction and installation. The asset concerned is
transferred to property, plant and equipment when substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use
are completed, at which time it commences to be depreciated in

accordance with the Group’s depreciation policy.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the
estimated useful life is definite) and impairment losses (see note
I (m)). Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands is

recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged
to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the assets’

estimated useful lives.

Both the period and method of amortisation and any conclusion
that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite are reviewed

annually.

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful lives are
assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion that the useful life of an
intangible asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine
whether events and circumstances continue to support the
indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If they do not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for prospectively from the date of change and in
accordance with the policy for amortisation of intangible assets

with finite lives as set out above.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. TESHEE (&

(continued)

(I) Leased assets

MRREBIELRFDEBEDERE
RAEBEEEREEMAE —REHE
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An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed
period of time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the

arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

AEEHWHEEED B

AEERBENBAEZEE M
Hep@ A Mo akRRESERNS
HEBEAEEZAEDSER
BMEMAE - FEEBRBANOE
MREEENECHEDSER
HEAE  MHEUTHIS

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group (i)
Assets that are held by the Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as being held under finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as operating
leases, with the following exceptions:

HRBEEEHERH2ME

- property held under operating leases that would -

otherwise meet the definition of an investment property
is classified as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis and, if classified as investment property,
is accounted for as if held under a finance lease (see
note |(i)(i)); and

land held for own use under an operating lease, the fair
value of which cannot be measured separately from the
fair value of a building situated thereon at the inception
of the lease, is accounted for as being held under a
finance lease, unless the building is also clearly held
under an operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that the lease was
first entered into by the Group, or taken over from the

previous lessee.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(1) Leased assets (continued)

(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the
income statement in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are

charged to the income statement in the accounting period in

which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is
amortised on a straight line basis over the period of the

lease term except where the property is classified as an

investment property (see note I(i)).

(m) Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables
Investments in equity securities and other current and non-
current receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost
or are classified as available-for-sale securities are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists,

any impairment loss is determined and recognised as follows:

- For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial assets and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses

for equity securities are not reversed.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables

(continued)

For trade and other current receivables and other
financial assets carried at amortised cost, the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition of the asset), where

the effect of discounting is material.

For trade and other current receivables carried at cost,
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial

asset where the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of an impairment loss shall
not result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that
which would have been determined had no impairment

loss been recognised in prior years.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and other receivables

(continued)

- For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in equity is removed from
equity and is recognised in the income statement. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the
income statement is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the income

statement.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised

directly in equity.

(i) Impairment of other assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer

exists or may have decreased.

- property, plant and equipment (other than properties

carried at revalued amounts);

- pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being

held under an operating lease;

—  intangible assets;

- investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly

controlled entities; and

- goodwill.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. TESHEE (&
(continued)

(m) EERME (H)

(i) EEERE (&)
MREBRMERR - BEENTW
B BEESEME o

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount

is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in
the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value

in use, if determinable.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not

reversed.

A reversal of an impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the

income statement in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.

(iii)  Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required
to prepare an interim financial report in compliance with
HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first
six months of the financial year. At the end of the interim
period, the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end of

the financial year (see notes |(m)(i) and (ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect
of goodwill, available-for-sale equity securities and unquoted
equity securities carried at cost are not reversed in a
subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss, or a
smaller loss, would have been recognised had the impairment

been assessed only at the end of the financial year to which

the interim period relates.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

(o)

(r)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable

value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the

estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories
is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories
to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised
as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised

as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter are stated at amortised cost less impairment losses
for bad and doubtful debts (see note I(m)), except where the
receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less

impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts).

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value
less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any
difference between the amount initially recognised and redemption
value being recognised in the income statement over the period of
the borrowings, together with any interest and fees payable, using

the effective interest method.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

(r)

(s)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1.
(continued)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value. Except
for financial guarantee liabilities measured in accordance with note
I(u)(i), trade and other payables are subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,

in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents (r)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity
at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the

purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.

Employee benefits

(i)  Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be

material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(i) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when,
the Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate
employment or to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without

realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
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For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items recognised

directly in equity, in which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect

of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from

unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities
and all deferred tax assets, to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can
be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support
the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse either in the same period as the
expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in
periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset
can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary differences
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused
tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,

in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible

differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient

taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends
are recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is

recognised.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the
Company or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following

additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company
or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on

either:

- the same taxable entity; or

—  different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend
to realise the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle

simultaneously.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(u) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and

contingent liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the
holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment

when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Company or the Group issues a financial guarantee,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the transaction price,
unless the fair value can otherwise be reliably estimated) is
initially recognised as deferred income within trade and other
payables. Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to that
category of asset. Where no such consideration is received
or receivable, an immediate expense is recognised in the
income statement on initial recognition of any deferred
income. Where the guarantee is issued by the Company in
respect of the banking facilities granted to its subsidiaries,
the asset identified is a form of capital contribution, i.e. an

addition to the cost of the investment in the subsidiary.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred
income is amortised in the income statement over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
In addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with
notel (u)(iii) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the
holder of the guarantee will call upon the Company or the
Group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim
on the Company or the Group is expected to exceed the
amount currently carried in trade and other payables in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised,

less accumulated amortisation.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(u) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and

contingent liabilities (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Contingent liabilities acquired in business combinations

Contingent liabilities acquired as part of a business
combination are initially recognised at fair value, provided
the fair value can be reliably measured. After their initial
recognition at fair value, such contingent liabilities are
recognised at the higher of the amount initially recognised,
less accumulated amortisation, where appropriate, and the
amount that would be determined in accordance with note
I (u)(iii). Contingent liabilities acquired in a business
combination that cannot be reliably fair valued are disclosed

in accordance with note | (u)(iii).

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability

of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
|57 % R R B =

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. EESFHEE (&
(comtinued) =
(v) Revenue recognition (v) BARR
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the BMARERBENZAHEERAKRE
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured LA BE 4 7] 5 b 5T & IR R AR AR
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows: (MBERK  RETIHHFEEBRER
WD
() Sales of goods () EHEmH&
Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered at the WAEERZEEEFS  MA
customers’ premises which are taken to be the point in time EFEREmRAEMHEENERR
when the customer has accepted the goods and the related REIREFER - WA TEEEE
risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes value added FREMBEER LS HBREM
or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade 5 -
discounts.
(i) Rental income from operating leases (i) HEHEZHLTKA
Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised ReHEcRUESWAERE
in the income statement in equal instalments over the periods HPOREMNEEBA > LEREEE
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis BRER BENMEHMEERESE
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived BEMRREEEEREENR
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are wEX AR - KEHE RN
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the PROBBERGEEZERPE
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals e WA &R AR B R A B BD
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which 7o REHREEEHEENETH
they are earned. BABRBRA o
(iii)  Dividends (i) A2
- Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised - FLMREZREBAER
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is RURELRR B2 FE T 3 7 SR
established. AR -
-  Dividend income from listed investments is recognised - LHREZRERAEEHEH
when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend. RER G 2 B SRR
"R o
(iv) Interest income (iv) FLEWKA
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective FEWMAREEERERERFE
interest method. EMERE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

(w)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(v)  Government grants
Government grants are recognised in the balance sheet initially
as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that
they will be received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate
the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue
in the income statement on a systematic basis in the same
periods in which the expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are recognised
in the income statement as revenue on a systematic basis

over the useful life of the asset.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the income

statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated at foreign exchange rates ruling at the

dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items,
including goodwill arising on consolidation of foreign operations
acquired on or after Ist January, 2005, are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised
directly in a separate component of equity. Goodwill arising on
consolidation of a foreign operation acquired before Ist January,
2005 is translated at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the

date of acquisition of the foreign operation.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

(x)

(y)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or

loss on disposal.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the income statement in the
period in which they are incurred, except to the extent that they
are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or

sale.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities that
are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are
in progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or

complete.

Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for
sale if it is highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and
the asset (or disposal group) is available for sale in its present
condition. A disposal group is a group of assets to be disposed of
together as a group in a single transaction, and liabilities directly
associated with those assets that will be transferred in the

transaction.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

(z)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HEZTZT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Non-current assets held for sale (continued)

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities in
a disposal group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the non-current
assets (except for certain assets as explained below), or disposal
groups, are recognised at the lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this
measurement policy so far as the financial statements of the Group
and the Company are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets
arising from employee benefits, financial assets (other than
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) and
investment properties. These assets, even if held for sale, would
continue to be measured in accordance with the policies set out

elsewhere in note |.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in
the income statement. As long as a non-current asset is classified
as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or

amortised.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered

to be related to the Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and

operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(ii) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii)

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in

which the Group is a venturer;
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(z) Related parties (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group, or a close family member of such an individual, or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a

related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced

by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

(aa) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is

engaged either in providing products or services (business segment),

or in providing products or services within a particular economic

environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and

rewards that are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting system,

the Group has chosen business segment information as the primary

reporting format and geographical segment information as the

secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial

statements.
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1.

(continued)

(aa) Segment reporting (continued)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

TESEBE (&

(aa) DEBHRE (&)
DEBUBA ~ TH - EERRECEBER

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade receivables and fixed
assets. Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group transactions
are eliminated as part of the consolidation process, except to the
extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are between
Group enterprises within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing
is based on similar terms as those available to other external

parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets,
interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances, corporate and

financing expenses.
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E EBUERRRETEE - 28K
A XH BEERBERSAGEHRE
REMBBRRSEHENAEBRIE
RNBENEEABRS  ERE—
oM AREEEEX 2EBNEE
REBERWEBBNZZBRD o 2 EZ
BNEREEEEREREMMPRAL
MHERNRARETE o

DMEARXZEREERABARTT
REB—EEtBEEAND HEE
(BEAENELEE) RELEHRS
B o

RELSBEDANEE T EBRENK
RiFEEE - HFREX AR BE
B hERBEXS -
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2. TURNOVER

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale
of garments and textiles, the provision of processing services and
the rental of properties. The principal activities and other particulars

of the subsidiaries are set out on pages 130 to 131.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods supplied to customers,
fee income from processing services and rental income from

external customers, including associates, and is analysed as follows:

TEBzFTEERRRERBEMRK
RoBm REENIRBEMNWER
E - MBARZETEEBREMER
HEMNREIEZEIZIE -

CEXBAMELGEF (BEBELT)
EmMEEEE - MITRBWARE
TWRA - EDRAET :

2007 2006

—EBLEFE —EEREF

$°000 $°000

Fi FT

Manufacture and sale of garments BERHEERK 1,699,720 1,345,994
Manufacture and sale of textiles HEREEHER 4,839 185,038
Processing services T AR A Uk A 12,928 62,677
Property rental MERE 7,948 7,272
1,725,435 1,600,981
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3. OTHER REVENUE AND NET INCOME 3. HMWARWEFEE
2007 2006
—EBLE —TTAE
$°000 $°000
FI F7
Other revenue Hig A
Commission income =AY ON 3,927 2,277
Tax refund upon reinvestment of B — A& DA
dividend income from a former BEWARH
associate BEZRH 2,114 -
Dividend income from unlisted FLEMRERS
equity securities ZRERA 386 376
Interest income FIE A 993 705
Management fee income EEERAWA 804 804
Sundry income Haug A 4,247 5,822
12,471 9,984
Other net income Hib s # 5
Gain on disposal of quota o & i RE W = 1,305 -
Net exchange gain/(loss) R FWRE S (EE) 8,726 (2,241)
Profit on sale of raw materials HERMELEF 4,009 5913
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HEEBEEERE 16,085 229
Net claims paid BEERE (7,852) (2,039)
Fair value (loss)/gain on MERBEHNDF
interest rate swap agreement BE (BB WH (809) 2,933
Others HAth 3,018 (491)
24,482 4,304
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4. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

4. BRBLADE F

BRBADER SRR GEA) -

2007 2006
—ETEFE —EE2RE
$°000 $°000
FiT Fr
(a) Finance costs: (a) BERAK:
Interest on bank loans wholly BAREFREH
repayable within five years EEZRITERIE
(including bank charges) (BERITER) 17,329 46,442
Loss on discounting of loans BRIREWMEREE -
receivable stated at amortised cost 12 &SRR AR D BR 1,770 -
Less: Borrowing costs capitalised B BERAERL - (5,594)
19,099 40,848
(b) Staff costs:* (b) BIRA :#
Salaries, wages and other benefits e IERHEMER 195,710 213,331
Contributions to defined BE 7E it 7R K
contribution retirement schemes BERGE:N 3,484 3,684
Reversal of provision for RERKESEHE
long service payments e (137) (1,428)
199,057 215,587
(c) Other items: () HMEAR:
Amortisation of land lease premium# THE L #h FRIE 8 147 336
Amortisation of other intangible assets HihEmE EEEHHE - 1,725
Negative goodwill credited to the SFTABRERERRZ
income statement emE - (4,059)
Depreciation® e 27,733 51,657
Impairment losses made WA
— trade, other receivables and — FEWERR - HAt
loans receivable WL ERER 21,375 58
— positive goodwill - EBE - 2,177
Auditors’ remuneration ZEE & 1,812 2,254
Operating lease charges: KEHEER !
minimum lease payments* REHEE S REE
— property rentals - MEZHE 3,491 7,362
Rentals receivable from investment REVMEEKASRE
properties less direct outgoings of H#E X 11,815,000t
$1,815,000 (2006: $2,020,000) (ZEBEAREFE
2,020,000 ) (6,133) (5,252)
Cost of inventories# FE KA 1,382,430 1,293,525
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PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

# Cost of inventories includes $91,842,000 (2006: $126,036,000) relating

to staff costs, depreciation expenses, amortisation of land lease premium
and operating lease charges, which amount is also included in the respective

total amounts disclosed separately above for each of these type of expenses.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT

Income tax in the consolidated income statement

4. BRBUADGZF (&)

v FERAGEEIRE  FEEA,
HELFEBERECEHEERF
BB E 91,842,000t (= EZERN
£ 1 126,036,000T) - FEAZEEIE
AL LXSBH R zEEEBER

MBS o

5. REBBERFTHFAER

() HREBRBRPAROMAEHRS :

represents:
2007 2006
SBBEE -FETRE
$°000 $°000
Fir FT
Current tax — REHRE -
Hong Kong Profits Tax BERANEH
Provision for the year REBIEER 7,714 4,970
Under-/(over-) provision in UAEETR/
respect of prior years (GBE) BE 154 (517)
7,868 4,453
Current tax — Overseas AEBE-BH
Provision for the year REREERE 3,414 1,216
Under-provision in respect of LAFEREBTE
prior years - 534
3,414 1,750
Deferred tax EIEFTSB
Origination and reversal ERHEENEE
of temporary differences A 2,388 4,799
13,670 11,002
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement

represents: (continued)

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2007 is calculated at
17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the
year. Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate

current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

Taxation for subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities
operating in the PRC, except noted hereinafter, is calculated at
either 27% or 33% of the estimated assessable profits of these

entities for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, certain
subsidiaries of the Group enjoy tax exemptions for their first two
profit-making years. These subsidiaries are also entitled to a tax
reduction of 50% of the applicable tax rate of 27% for the following

three years after the first two profit-making years.

On | 6th March, 2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the Tenth National
People’s Congress passed the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (“new tax law”) which will take effect
on Ist January, 2008. Certain subsidiaries of the Group are entitled
to tax holidays and exemptions. From Ist January, 2008, the income
tax rate of companies who are currently enjoying preferential
income tax rates lower than 25% is expected to increase to the
standard rate of 25% over a five-year transition period. However,
the new tax law has not set out the details as to how the existing
preferential tax rate will increase to the standard rate of 25%.
Consequently, the Group is not able to make an estimate of the
expected financial effect of the new tax law on its deferred tax
assets and liabilities. The expected financial effect of the new tax
law, if any, will be reflected in the Company’s 2008 financial
statements. The enactment of the new tax law is not expected to
have any financial effect on the amounts accrued in the balance

sheet in respect of the current tax.
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5.
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

REBRBERFTOFAEHR (&

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) FIBHIHNEBAREAMRE
profit at applicable tax rates: STERNEHE
2007 2006
—ETEE —TTA
$°000 $°000
FiT FT
Profit before taxation [Tl 110,140 39,017
Notional tax on profit before RBEHERRES
taxation, calculated at the RARE AR ETE
rates applicable to profits in RR %5 A& F
the countries concerned HEERE 29,539 5,659
Tax effect of non-deductible AR R B IE
expenses A 6,007 9,184
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BAFHRBRANFRESE (9,947) (7,765)
Tax effect of unused tax losses RERAMERERWN A
not recognised EHEENHRESE 1,529 11,827
Tax effect of tax losses not AEEFERLA
previously recognised but RERAEMNES
utilised in the current year ZHEEE (5,331) (1,570)
Tax effect of tax exempted entities CEEEBEENI KL (8,281) (6,350)
Under-provision in respect of LWEEEEBTR
prior years 154 17
Actual tax expense ERBEBLE 13,670 11,002
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 6. EEME
Directors’ remuneration, disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the RI5 & B D BRI 1615 2 2 E
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows: BAEBE2EEHEOT ¢
Salaries,
allowances
and benefits Retirement 2007
Directors’ in kind  Discretionary scheme “EELE
fees e 20 bonuses  contributions Total
Name of director EEns Exe  RERRH PR B BHR &t
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Executive directors BTEE
Mr. Chan Sui Kau REREE 30 1,463 700 - 2,193
Mr. Chan Wing Fui Peter RAEXE 30 2,496 525 60 3,11
Mr. Chan Wing Kee BRAHEE 30 2,470 1,050 60 3,610
Mr. Chan Wing To BRKELE 30 - 375 - 405
Ms. Chan Suk Man R+ 30 1,560 700 60 2,350
Mr. Chan Wing Sun Samuel k& %% 30 - - - 30
Ms. Chan Suk Ling Shirley RRRR L 30 - - - 30
Mr. So Ying Woon Alan BEELE 30 1,221 560 55 1,866
Independent non- executive BUFHBTEE
directors
Mr. Leung Hok Lim REREE 160 - - - 160
Mr. Wong Lam IREE 60 - - - 60
Mr. Lin Keping MRTEE 60 - - - 60
520 9,210 3,910 235 13,875
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6. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 6. EEM< (&)
Salaries,
allowances
and benefits Retirement 2006
Directors’ in kind Discretionary scheme —EERE
fees He 28 bonuses contributions Total
Name of director EEng ik REWET BEEa ERFEMR &3t
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Tr Tr Fr Tr Fr
Executive directors BTES
Mr. Chan Sui Kau RimRAE 30 1,463 700 - 2,193
Mr. Chan Wing Fui Peter BAELE 30 2,496 525 60 301
Mr. Chan Wing Kee RAHEE 30 2,470 1,050 60 3,610
Mr. Chan Wing To RKBEE 30 - 375 - 405
Ms. Chan Suk Man HRAX Lt 30 1,560 700 60 2,350
Mr. Chan Wing Sun Samuel Rk %% 30 - - - 30
Ms. Chan Suk Ling Shirley ARRR L 30 - - - 30
Mr. So Ying Woon Alan BEBLE 30 470 - 18 518
Mr. Chan Wing Chak David RKELE - 99 180 - 279
Independent non- executive BUERTES
directors
Mr. Leung Hok Lim RER%EE 160 - - - 160
Mr.Wong Lam IREHE 60 - - - 60
Mr. Lin Keping "hEFEE 60 - - - 60
520 8,558 3,530 198 12,806
7. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 7. REMEAL
EMOLUMENTS
The five highest paid individuals of the Group for both years TEBAMEREIRzEVNESHS
presented are all directors of the Company and details of their ATHAERLARNESE  BEME 2D
emoluments are set out in note 6 above. WRESCHIEE6 ©
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8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 8.
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a profit of $39,684,000 (2006: $47,508,000)

which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the

Company.
9. DIVIDENDS 9.
(a) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (a)

Company attributable to the year

AATREFEAEGERR

AABREFEABRGREERNEE
—EC I ARD T I IRE A E A
39,684,0007T (= F TN : 47,508,000
JT) e

2007 2006
—2TtFE —TEREF
$°000 $°000
FiT Fr
Interim dividend declared and EEREXNFHEE
paid of $0.03 per share FhR0.03T
(2006: $Nil) (BB AE: 8) 6,311 -
Final dividend proposed after the REEHBREZRERE
balance sheet date of $0.15 BRESRO.157T
(2006: $0.08) per share (ZZEZEXRF  §KR0.087T) 31,555 16,829
37,866 16,829

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not

been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
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9. DIVIDENDS (continued) 9. BE (#&

(b) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (b) ENARARREFEARLE-—VERF
Company attributable to the previous financial year, E YREAFERERITHRE
approved and paid during the year

2007 2006
—BBLE C—EBEBAE
$°000 $°000
FIiT F
Final dividend in respect of the BRE-GBEFE - XK
previous financial year, approved AEERERXHM
and paid during the year of $0.08 REAR B8 #k0.087T
(2006: $0.08) per share (ZZEZEXRF  §ko.087T) 16,829 16,829
10. EARNINGS PER SHARE 10. 8 RER
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BRELEF

(b)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of $96,706,000
(2006: $25,275,000) and on 210,369,000 ordinary shares (2006:
210,369,000 shares) in issue throughout the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The diluted earnings per share is not presented as there were no
dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence during the years
ended 31st March, 2006 and 2007.

. SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format because it is more relevant to the
Group’s internal financial reporting. Geographical segment

information has been chosen as the secondary reporting format.

Business segments

The Group comprises the following main business segments:

- Manufacture and sale of garments: the manufacture, retail and

BRERBRDREERENEAQT
IR #E B A FE AL R F 96,706,000 (=
FBENEFE 1 25,275,0005T) R FEAE B
TEBEIRRH210,369,0000% (ZZ2E N
£ 1210,369,0008%) 5T & o

BEREEREF

HE-SEAFR-FELF=A=
t-RLEE  AARNLMARESE
WERE 2 EER Bl BEES
BREFLMTULE -

DMERDBAEE 2 EBRIBED
W2 - EBOHERNERRERE
E2H/RAX  EREH D BERERLY]
BAREBE AU BHRE - HEDH
ENAEERERRERE2HRAK -

ES il
REEBRTIEZXEBR T BAMR

- RERHEERK: RE TER

wholesale of garments HE 8 R K
—  Manufacture and sale of textiles: the manufacture and - REREESSR 0 HERIHE
wholesale of textiles 4 48
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I. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

ZHF=ZA=+—RIEFE (KETI)

M. BRE (/)

Business segments (continued) E3 NP
Manufacture and Manufacture and
sale of garments sale of textiles Others Unallocated Consolidated
RERBEAN RERBERRR it 28 GeaE
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZB2EF CETTARF ZBBLE CTEAF IBBLE CTERF ISBLE -TERF ZBBLE -TERE
$°000 $000 $°000 $000 $°000 $000 $2000 $000 $°000 $000
F fr Fi fr Fi r FT Fr FiT Fr
Revenue from RENREF
external customers TN 1,712,648 1361372 4839 232337 7,948 701 - - 1,725,435 1600981
Other revenue Hittl A 8,174 7,961 - 351 804 804 3,493 868 12,471 9,984
Total revenue LN -+ 1,720,822 1369333 4,839 232,688 8,752 8,076 3,493 868 737,906  1610.965
Segment result BEELR 104,633 22,788 452 37,455 5,948 4,167 3,493 868 114,526 65,278
Finance costs AERA (19,099)  (40,848)
Share of profits Bﬂﬂ?ﬁ £0d
less losses of RER T /tniﬂ
associates and ?ﬁﬁﬂﬁ
jointly controlled
entities 289 1,028 9,559 45,266 3,930 (2,201) - - 13,778 44,093
(Loss)/gain on disposal HEHBAR
of subsidiaries (B8) /h# (9,296) 960
Loss on disposal of HEBEQNR
associates - - (39.272)
Impairment of an -FBENT
an associate & - (14,493)
Net valuation gains RENEME
on investment W& 10,231 23,299
properties
Income tax FEH (13,670)  (11,002)
Profit for the year REEEA 96,470 28,015
Depreciation and EERRE
amortisation R
for the year 21,356 27,505 45 24,804 479 1,409 - - 27,880 53,718
Impairment of EBERE
positive goodwill - 2,177 - - - - - - 2,177
Segment assets FHEE 665,296 669,864 2,052 - 113,020 189,686 - - 780,368 859,550
Interest in associates KAWM DE
and jointly é%ﬂj
controlled entities i £ 9,828 10,221 314,042 281,788 4,843 4,589 - - 328,713 296,598
Unallocated assets KPBEE 12,064 76,863
Total assets BEAE 1121145 %
Segment liabiliies A8EE 419,557 337,139 1,438 - 4 58 - - 41042 B39
Unallocated liabilities KIERE 20,626 312,199
Total liabilities BEAE % 649,396
Capital expenditure FER
incurred during the BREX
year 481254 12,313 - 509,323 2.449 6,372 - - 50,703 528,008
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I11. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Geographical segments

The Group’s business is managed on a worldwide basis, but

participates in four principal economic environments.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments,
segment revenue is based on the geographical location of customers.
Segment assets and capital expenditure are based on the

geographical location of the assets.

1. DEP{RE (&

REBNEBERYR S &S
ANEETENKBERBEE -

EE2RBEHBELE  HBUAR
NEF NSRBI EEE - HBE
7R AR B 3 B U 7 0 B M 2B 3
HEE -

Revenue from

external customers

REIMREFRBKA

2007 2006
—ETEFE —EEZRE
$°000 $°000
Fi Fr

— Europe — BUM
United Kingdom KE 521,254 275,996
France S5 116,553 202,587
Other European countries H BN E =X 439,479 437,627
— North America — b =M 245,136 224,575
— Asia Pacific —DmAME 372,746 438,364
— Others —Hfb 30,267 21,832
1,725,435 1,600,981
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I11. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Geographical segments (continued)

Capital expenditure

incurred during

Segment assets the year
SHEH FERNEFHAX
2007 2006 2007 2006
—E2TtEFE —EZERF ZETLEE —EZETREF
$°000 $000 $°000 $°000
T Fr T Fr
— Hong Kong -&5E 473,407 434,991 8,783 237,395
— The People’s Republic —HE

of China 297,205 239,396 39,504 288,807
— South East Asia — R 9,756 46,754 2,121 1,338
— Europe — UM - 134,777 295 468
— Others — Hth - 3,632 = -
780,368 859,550 50,703 528,008
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12. FIXED ASSETS 12. BIEEE
(a) The Group (a) AX&KE
Interests in
leasehold
land held
Land and for own
buildings Other use under
held for  Plant and fixed Investment  operating
own use machinery assets  Sub-total properties leases Total
fBEEe
BEEAN RE it HEZER
THREEF R#t% HEERE bt BRRWRE  HEIH &1
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Cost or valuation: BABMHE:
At Ist April, 2005 R-ZZREMA-A 224972 500,988 109,067 835,027 51,309 16,379 902,715
Exchange adjustments ERARE 2,719 11,532 127 14,378 598 244 15,220
Transfer from ERPEEIR
construction (HizE13)
in progress (note 13) - 21,994 0 22,386 - - 22,386
Additions BE - 6,268 10,507 16,775 - 3,146 19,921
Disposals HE
- through disposal -BBME
of subsidiaries WEAF (103,048)  (351,685) (7,836)  (462,569) - (11,244)  (473,813)
- others -Eft - (1,886) (4722) (6,608) - - (6,608)
Reclassification NN E (2,847) - - (2,847) 443 - 1,585
Surplus on revaluation EffRH - - - - 23,299 - 23,299
At 31st March, 2006 R-ZEEREZA
=+-A 121,796 187,211 107,535 416,542 79,638 8,525 504,705
Representing: fig:
Cost A 847720 187211 107535 379,518 - 8525 388,043
Valuation - 1988 e --AANE 37,024 - - 37,024 - - 37,024
- 2006 -ZEERE - - - - 79,638 - 79,638
121,796 187,211 107,535 416,542 79,638 8,525 504,705
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12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

. BEEE (&)

(a) The Group (continued) (a) AX&KE (&)
Interests in
leasehold
land held
Land and for own
buildings Other use under
held for  Plant and fixed Investment  operating
own use machinery assets  Sub-total properties leases Total
fBEEe
#EERAN RE it HEZER
THREHT Rt EERE it BRRWE  HELH &t
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Cost or valuation: BABMHE:
At Ist April, 2006 R-ZEEXENA-H 121,796 187,211 107,535 416,542 79,638 8,525 504,705
Exchange adjustments ERAER 3,552 5871 949 10,372 498 144 11,014
Transfer from ERATRIR
construction (HzE13)
in progress
(note 13) - 10,341 [,195 11,536 - - 11,536
Additions BE 9,84l 12,189 6,488 28,518 2,449 271 31,238
Disposals HE
- through disposal -ERLE
of subsidiaries WEAH (6,558) - (5,049) (11,607) - - (11,607)
- others - Htth (22,588) (14,864) (6,560) (44,012) - (607) (44,619)
Reclassification from land | BT REF
and buildings to BENAEE
investment properties REM% (561) - - (561) 561 - -
Reclassification from HRENE
investment properties BNOEE
to land and buildings THREF 6,700 - - 6,700 (6,700) - -
Surplus on revaluation EfR& 289 - - 289 10,231 - 10,520
At 31st March, 2007 RZESLEZA=1+-H 112,471 200,748 104,558 411,111 86,677 8,333 512,787
Representing: fix:
Cost AR 57,233 200,748 104,558 362,539 - 8,333 370,872
Valuation - 1988 b - —AANE 55,238 - - 55,238 - - 55,238
- 2007 - CERtE - - - - 86,677 - 86,677
112,471 200,748 104,558 417,777 86,677 8,333 512,787
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

B E&E (&)

(a) A&%ME (&)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 12.

(a) The Group (continued)

Interests in

leasehold
land held
Land and for own
buildings Other use under
held for ~ Plant and fixed Investment  operating
own use machinery assets  Sub-total properties leases Total
fHEEe
HEEAN RE it HEZER
THRETF % EERE M REWME  HEELH L
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Tr Fr Tr Fr fr Tr Tr
Accumulated amortisation At
and depreciation: RiFE:
At Ist April, 2005 RZZBREMB-B | 55757 172317 73913 301987 - 1359 303,346
Exchange adjustments ERAZ (59) 3343 96 3,380 - 2 3,402
Charge for the year REEBHERAE 6713 34,73 10,213 51,657 - 336 51,993
Reclassification BEFNE (655) - - (655) - - (655)
Weritten back on disposals HERER
- through disposal -ERNLENE
of subsidiaries A (5,976) (63,900) (1,074) (70,950) - (432) (71,382)
- others - Hih - (1,635) (4,698) (6,333) - - (6,333)
At 31st March, 2006 RZESREZR
=+-H 55,780 144,856 78,450 279,086 - 1,285 280,371
At Ist April, 2006 R=ZEXEMA-A 55,780 144,856 78,450 279,086 - 1,285 280,371
Exchange adjustments ERAZ 2,085 4017 1,508 7,610 - 34 7,644
Charge for the year REERERNE 8,106 8,999 10,628 27,733 - 147 27,880
Written back on disposals HERER
- through disposal -EBRNLENE
of subsidiaries A (6,266) - (3,231) (9,497) - - (9,497)
- others -Hft (15,493) (12,747) (5,522) (33,762) - (88) (33,850)
At 31st March, 2007 RZBLE
ZR=+-H 44,212 145,125 81,833 271,170 - 1,378 272,548
Net book value: RESE
At 31st March, 2007 RZ22LE
ZA=+-H 68,259 55,623 22,125 146,607 86,677 6,955 240,239
At 31st March, 2006 RZBERE
=A=t-H 66,016 42,355 29,085 137,456 79,638 7,240 224,334
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

12. BIE&E (&)

(b) The Company (b) &RH
Land and
buildings
held for  Plant and Other Investment
own use machinery fixed assets  Sub-total properties Total
HEARE RE Htt
TREF Rt BERE Mt BREBER &t
$000 $000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Cost or valuation: BFBEE:
At Ist April, 2005 R-ZEZAENA-A 35,677 19,069 50,486 105,232 57,316 162,548
Additions #E - 167 832 999 - 999
Disposals H & - (3,692) (3,031) (6,723) - (6,723)
Reclassification EHNE (2,847) - - (2,847) 4432 1,585
Surplus on revaluation BB - - - - 31,408 31,408
At 31st March, 2006 R-EBEXREZAR
=+-H 32,830 15,544 48,287 96,661 93,156 189,817
Representing: fix:
Cost B 5,939 15,544 48,287 69,770 - 69,770
Valuation - 1988 tE -—ANNEF 26,891 - - 26,891 - 26,891
- 2006 -ZEERE - - - - 93,156 93,156
32,830 15,544 48,287 96,661 93,156 189,817
Cost or valuation: REEMGE:
At Ist April, 2006 RZEZEAENA-H 32,830 15,544 48,287 96,661 93,156 189,817
Additions BE - 1,677 1,094 2,771 - 2,771
Disposals & - (1,984) (323) (2,307) - (2,307)
Reclassification from land HitkET
and buildings to BNAEE
investment properties REME (561) - - (561) 561 -
Reclassification from HRENE
investment properties BNAEE
to land and buildings TiHREF 6,700 - - 6,700 (6,700) -
Surplus on revaluation EHRR 289 - - 289 14,077 14,366
At 31st March, 2007 RZBBLF
=B=+-H 39,258 15,237 49,058 103,553 101,094 204,647
Representing: i :
Cost B 5,939 15,237 49,058 70,234 - 70,234
Valuation - 1988 E ——ANANF 33319 - - 33,319 - 33,319
- 2007 -ZE2LE - - - - 101,094 101,094
39,258 15,237 49,058 103,553 101,094 204,647




YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 12. EEEE (&)
(b) The Company (continued) (b) ART (&)
Land and
buildings
held for  Plant and Other Investment
own use machinery fixed assets  Sub-total properties Total
HEEA® BE Hth
tiREF Rt EBEERE Mt REBR &
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Accumulated RHMBARNE :
amortisation
and depreciation:
At Ist April, 2005 R-EZEEEMA-AH 10,140 18,201 42,377 70,718 - 70,718
Charge for the year REEHERTE 671 246 1,990 2,907 - 2,907
Reclassification EHNE (655) - - (655) - (655)
Written back on disposals | tH & &R - (3,484) (3,031) (6,515) - (6,515)
At 31st March, 2006 RZBEREZR
=+-H 10,156 14,963 41,336 66,455 - 66,455
At Ist April, 2006 R-ZBZEXEMA—H 10,156 14,963 41,336 66,455 - 66,455
Charge for the year REEHERTE 1,024 1,218 1,653 3,895 - 3,895
Written back on disposals | & B &M - (1,968) 319) (2,287) - (2,287)
At 31st March, 2007 RZBBLHE
=R=+-H 11,180 14,213 42,670 68,063 - 68,063
Net book value: IRESME :
At 31st March, 2007 RZBELE
=B=+-H 28,078 1,024 6,388 35,490 101,094 136,584
At 31st March, 2006 RIZERE
ZA=+-H 22,674 581 6,951 30,206 93,156 123,362
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

12. BIE&E (&)

(c) All investment properties of the Group were revalued at () RZEZBLF=ZA=+—HZAXEK
31st March, 2007 on an open market value basis calculated BB EYEZRBS WA FEL
by reference to net rental income allowing for reversionary BZRIWEMSEREHESEL
income potential.The valuations were carried out by EATELAHMENTGEESR
independent firms of surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited fl o WARARBVBASEMITEER
and RHL Appraisal Limited, who have among their staff Fellows PRI T B R D B R ARATRE
of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent BHEBERABMFHMEE  ZZ
experience in the location and category of the properties BEMITZHERTBAUSME
being valued. SEREE  HAHMAGHEYHE

ZHHRENEREEER -

(d) The analysis of net book value of properties is as follows: (d MEZREFEINAOT

The Group The Company
3 3] 2T

2007 2006 2007 2006

“EBEFE Z—EZETRF ZSBEE ZZTEZARF

$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

FiT F FiT F
Long term leases REBHEY

— outside Hong Kong - BAMUIIE 6,700 19,454 229 229
Medium term leases REIAERN

— in Hong Kong - 5% 69,052 64,532 93,542 84,815

- outside Hong Kong - BEUINME 50,738 38,123 - -
Freehold KA FERE

— outside Hong Kong - BEUINME 35,401 30,785 35,401 30,786

161,891 152,894 129,172 115,830

Representing: Kk :

Land and buildings THREF 68,259 66,016 28,078 22,674

Investment properties REWE 86,677 79,638 101,094 93,156

154,936 145,654 129,172 115,830

Interests in leasehold land | IFEREHEZ

held for own use under BEREE L
operating leases 6,955 7,240 - -
161,891 152,894 129,172 115,830
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

12. BIE&E (&)

(e) The Group and the Company leases out investment properties (e) AEBRAQNTUKEHESY
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial HEREYE - HESHNDE—
period of one to three years, with an option to renew the BAE—FE=F LEAEEE
lease after that date at which time all terms are renegotiated. ERRBEN  BENAEHEOK
None of the leases includes contingent rentals. HEEHHE - MBEHESNY

TREXERE -
The gross carrying amounts of investment properties of the AEERAQABFELEHEN
Group and the Company held for use in operating leases RENVXELEREEDE? I A
were $86,677,000 and $101,094,000 respectively (2006: 86,677,0007T & 101,094,0007T (=
$79,638,000 and $93,156,000 respectively). FEEXRE 2 51579,638,0007T
%293,156,0007T) °
All properties held under operating leases that would FEREREVETEULER
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property are ERXENNEIERREWE -
classified as investment properties.

(f) The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non- () AEBEBRBFUBRBRNSCERE

cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows: EHEEUNSEHEENRER
HuT :
2007 2006
—e2tFE Z—ZTARF
$°000 $°000
FIiT F
Within | year —FR 8,497 8,329
After | year but within 5 years —F#EILFR 234 2,915
8,731 11,244
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

13. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 13. EEIRE
The Group
KM

2007 2006
—BE2tFE Z—TEREF
$°000 $000
FiT Fr
At Ist April ROEA—H 26 877
Exchange adjustments EHAE 2 27
Additions BE 11,550 276,754

Transfer to fixed assets ERAIBEEE
(note 12(a)) (BtEF12(a) (11,536) (22,386)

Reduction on disposal of HE M B AR

subsidiaries D - (255,246)
At 31st March R=A=+-—8 42 26
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14. BREE
The Group The Company
xEME ¥ /N
Club Brand Club
debentures names Total debentures
-4 & g &t 1§
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Cost: B :
At Ist April, 2005 AZEERREF
mA—H 2,874 5,556 8,430 2,384
Exchange adjustments EHAE - (386) (386) -
At 31st March, 2006 R-ZZEER
=A=+4+—H 2,874 5,170 8,044 2,384
At st April, 2006 R-EERF
A—H 2,874 5,170 8,044 2,384
Exchange adjustments [ 5 - 563 563 -
Reduction on HEMHRB QTR
disposal of subsidiaries A - (5,733) (5,733) -
At 31st March, 2007 R-ZEETLE
=RA=4+—H 2,874 - 2,874 2,384
Accumulated et -
amortisation:
At Ist April, 2005 NR-ZEERE
A—H - (3,704) (3,704) -
Exchange adjustments [ 5 A - 259 259 -
Charge for the year KEEEHE - (1,725) (1,725) -
At 31st March, 2006 R-EETREFE
=A=+—H - (5,170) (5,170) -
At Ist April, 2006 RZZEEREF
mA—H - (5,170) (5,170) -
Exchange adjustments [ o A - (563) (563) -
Written back on HEMB QT
disposal of subsidiaries @ - 5,733 5,733 -
At 31st March, 2007 R-ESLEE
=A=+-—8H - - - _
Net book value: REBE :
At 31st March, 2007 R-EZSLHFE
=BA=+—H 2,874 - 2,874 2,384
At 31st March, 2006 AZEERF
=BA=+-—H 2,874 - 2,874 2,384
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Club debentures represent the rights to use the club facilities

over an indefinite period of time.

Brand names represent the cost of purchase of the right to brand

names from an independent third party. The cost was being

amortised over an estimated useful life of three years and it was

fully amortised as at 31st March, 2006.

14. B EE (&

SERERTREBEAEASARE
ZHER o

mIBER - EBYE=NEEREE
MZHA o ZRATIE=F 2 b5t
EREHREE  YTR-ZZBAREF
ZA=Z+-—HZE#H -

. GOODWILL 15. &
The Group
KEH
Positive goodwill
ERE
$°000
T
Costs: B
At Ist April, 2005, R-ZZEZERFWMAB—H -
31st March, 2006, —EERFE=ZA=+—H
and 3Ist March, 2007 E—_EZE+tEFE=H=+—H 2,177
Accumulated impairment ZtREER
losses:
At Ist April, 2005 R-ZZEZERFMA—H -
Impairment loss WEEE 2,177
At 31st March, 2006 RZIEBEZEARFE=A=+—H
and 31st March, 2007 k—_E2Z2+tHF=H=+—H 2,177
Carrying amount: IREEHE
At 31st March, 2007 and R-ZEZELtF=A=+—H
At 31st March, 2006 E=ZZEEX=ZBA=1+—H -
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

16. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. B A A E R

The Company

ENQH
2007 2006
—EZTEFE —EEREF
$°000 $°000
T FT
Unlisted investments, at cost FLEHTRE » K 32,245 64,123
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE W B 1B xR SRR 111,375 195,847
143,620 259,970
Less: Impairment loss W OREEE (6,500) (6,500)
137,120 253,470

Balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, not expected to be

repayable within one year of the balance sheet date and are analysed

as follows:

MEBARMRREARLRARR  BE
PREER-—FSRATEEE XN

mE

The Company

EOH
2007 2006
“EBEE —TEAE
$°000 $°000
FI F7
Amounts due from subsidiaries: FEW T B 2 B FRIE
Interest free THENE 111,375 150,358
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime Rate UEBREBEFERITERNE - 45,489
111,375 195,847

Details of principal subsidiaries at 3Ist March, 2007 are set out on

pages 130 to 131.

R-BEE+E=A=1+—BXEKEB
DNAIZERHNREIZOEZIZIE ©
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 17. BE QR ER
The Group The Company
*5E b /N

2007 2006 2007 2006

—ZEtE —EERE —EZTtE —EERF

$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

FT Fr FT Fr

Unlisted shares, at cost FEMBRAR > BER - - 22,881 22,881
Share of net assets EBHEETE 14,671 14,810 - -
14,671 14,810 22,881 22,881
Less: impairment loss W OREBR - - (12,445) (12,445)
14,671 14,810 10,436 10,436

Details of the principal associates at 3 1st March, 2007 are set out

R-ZBE+F=ZA=+—-—BETEHKZ

on page 132. RRAIZERBRIINE 1328 o
Summary financial information on associates HEARMBEERNBE
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenue Profit/(loss)
&7,/
RE ffR g L PN (BER)
$000 $000 $°000 $000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
2007 EELF
100 per cent Bo2Z—8 71,775 32,201 39,574 69,733 500
Group’s effective interest rEEERER 23,412 8,741 14,671 26,391 (343)
2006 S
100 per cent BRZ—H 71,708 32,441 39,267 70,953 763
Group’s effective interest rEEERER 26,904 12,094 14,810 27,647 (6)
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BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

18. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITIES
The Group The Company
50 F2%
2007 2006 2007 2006
—Z2tE —EER —ETEE —EER

$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FT Fr FT Fr
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRAE » BEA - - 230,818 230,818
Share of net assets BHEEFE 314,042 281,788 - -
314,042 281,788 230,818 230,818

Details of the Group’s interest in jointly controlled entities are set

out on pages 133 to 134.

Summary financial information on the jointly

controlled entities — Group’s effective interest:

FEBEREELAAEEZEREIIRN

EIBBEZEI4E ©

=N
RS

RAMBENBE-FEEE

2007 2006
—2ZtEFE —EERX

$°000 $°000

FiT Fr

Non-current assets FRBEE 585,305 554,732
Current assets RBEE 251,022 345,739
Current liabilities REBEE (378,320) (420,584)
Non-current liabilities FREBAE (143,965) (198,099)
Net assets EEFE 314,042 281,788
Income WA 533,372 40,619
Expenses Z (519,251) -
Profit for the year REEGEF 14,121 40,619
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BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

18. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 18.
ENTITIES (continued)

Summary financial information on the jointly
controlled entities — Group’s effective interest:

(continued)

As at 3Ist March, 2007, the consolidated financial statements of
the jointly controlled entity reported net current liabilities of
approximately RMB127,000,000. The consolidated financial
statements of the jointly controlled entity have been prepared in
accordance with the going concern basis, on the basis that (i)
Wuxi No.l, Cotton Mill, a wholly owned subsidiary of one of the
investors in the jointly controlled entity, has undertaken to provide
such continuing financial support to the jointly controlled entity
and its subsidiaries as may be necessary to enable them to operate
as going concerns and meet their liabilities as they fall due for the
foreseeable future; (ii) the jointly controlled entity and its
subsidiaries will be able to obtain continued support from their
bankers and, upon request, the bank loans due in the next twelve
months can be successfully renewed. The directors of the jointly
controlled entity believe that, if necessary, additional banking
facilities will be provided by the bankers for the foreseeable future
to enable the jointly controlled entity and its subsidiaries to meet
their day-to-day commitments as and when they fall due. If the
jointly controlled entity and its subsidiaries were unable to continue
operating as going concerns and, accordingly, the adoption of the
going concern basis in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements of the jointly controlled entity was not appropriate,
adjustments would have to be made to the consolidated financial
statements of the jointly controlled entity to restate the value of
assets to their realisable values, and to provide for further liabilities

which might arise.

The Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entity
as at 31st March, 2007 and 2006 includes an amount of $12,1 18,000
which represents the unrealised losses on disposal of certain
associates and subsidiaries to Wuxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd. by
the Group during the year ended 31st March, 2006. Such unrealised
losses have been accounted for to the extent that they have been

retained within the Group.
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18. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 18. B N A ER ()
ENTITIES (continued)

Summary financial information on the jointly EELARUBERBME-KEEE
controlled entities — Group’s effective interest: R (#)
(continued)
The profit of the jointly controlled entity for the year ended 3Ist BE-ZERF=ZA=+—-HLEE
March, 2006 attributable to the Group represented principally the AEEREEERRARANEERALRE
Group’s share of negative goodwill arising upon consolidation of EEEAGRERBERHEREGRAOT
Wouxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd. which has been recognised in the RENEEZARE  ZEFEER
income statement of the jointly controlled entity. EEDNTIZEBRERER -
19. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 19. HittEMEE
The Group The Company
F5RE F0F
2007 2006 2007 2006
Z2EtF —EERX Z22tF ZEERE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FT Fr FIT Fr
Available-for-sale equity At E R AR
securities: &=
— Unlisted — kL™ 895 895 895 895
— Listed outside - BELUMN
Hong Kong, at FH
market value BmiE 558 3,443 558 558
Loans receivable EWER 3,133 4,676 3,133 4,676
4,586 9,014 4,586 6,129
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19. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

The loans receivable represent the consideration receivable from
the disposal of subsidiaries during the year ended 31st March,
2004 and the loans receivable from Yangtzekiang S.A. (“YSA”) as a
result of debt restructuring prior to the Company’s disposal of
YSA.The consideration receivable from the disposal of subsidiaries
amounted to $4,709,000 (2006: $6,356,000) is interest bearing at
3% per annum on the principal outstanding, whilst the loans
receivable from YSA amounting to $1,533,000 are unsecured and

interest-free.

At 31st March, 2007, the loans receivable were repayable as follows:

HitEREE (&

BRERANR-_ZZENF=A=+—
BLEEEHERBQXAKRERZRE
71 B) 4 & Yangtzekiang S.A. ([ YSA])
Al RIBEEBREAREKRABYSAZE
WER - HEMB R AEKRERSE
4,709,0007T (ZFZXF : 6,356,000
T) LR R3%ET EFIR - MYSAPTR
Z FEWE 511,533,000t 2R BIEIF R
THEFE -
R-ZELHFE=A=+—80 EKE
R2EBERBMT

The Group and

the Company

FEERFLTA
2007 2006
—E22TEFE —ETX

$°000 $000

FiT FT

Within | year (note 21) RER (Mfit21) 3,109 1,680
After | year but within 2 years —FREMFR 1,932 1,680
After 2 years but within 5 years MEEREBEFER 1,201 2,996
3,133 4,676

6,242 6,356

The fair value of the loans receivable as at 31st March, 2007 was
approximately $6,182,000 (2006: approximately $5,385,000).
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20.

(a)

(b)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

INVENTORIES 20. #&
Inventories in the balance sheet comprises: (a) FEREEABRERE:
The Group The Company
F%£E FoF
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEtHE —EER —EBEtF ZEERX
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fi Fr Fi Fi
Raw materials R AT 8 27,112 22,406 1,900 2,638
Work in progress EEMA 95,445 92,773 53,412 36,086
Finished goods B M 16,481 36,662 1,273 594
139,038 151,841 56,585 39,318
The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised (b) FEHBEIEIHIWOT :
as an expense is as follows:
The Group
xEH
2007 2006
—ETEFE —EBEZRE
$°000 $°000
FiT Fr
Carrying amount of inventories sold FEHERAE 1,379,531 1,299,410
Write down of inventories 7 & #MOR 4,249 730
Reversal of write-down of inventories 7 E MR E (1,350) (6,615)
1,382,430 1,293,525

The reversal of write-down of inventories arose due to an increase

in the estimated net realisable value of certain garments goods as

a result of a change in consumer preferences.

BEOMBR2FEHBEIHEREFNE
FRESETRRZGFAZRFE
BT ER o
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2|]. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

21. BEWERF R H fib FE WK

The Group The Company
F%E FaH
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEtHE ZERERE —EBEtF ZETRE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fi F Fi F
Trade debtors FE W BR =X 134,802 111,262 57,103 21,143
Bills receivable W RE 112,480 174,512 78,003 102,157
Loans receivable (note 19) | EWE S (A1aF19) 3,109 1,680 3,109 1,680
Deposits, prepayments HEAN RS RN
and other debtors & H b FE IR 35,533 73,565 7,603 7,187
Prepayment for REFEMRK
investment (note 23) (B EF 23) - 33,235 - -
Amounts due from EWEELD T
related companies MIE 8,277 7,529 - -
Amounts due from FEUR BT B 2 &)
subsidiaries I8 - - 138,828 142,930
Dividends receivable FEWEE QT
from associates REE QT
and jointly ®’E
controlled entities 29,904 39,425 - -
324,105 441,208 284,646 275,097

Included in deposits, prepayments and other debtors as at 31st
March, 2007 is an amount of $16,000,000 which represents the

sales proceeds receivable in respect of the disposal of an associate.

The balance was settled in April 2007.

Included in deposits, prepayments and other debtors as at 31st
March, 2006 was an amount of $40,061,000 which represented the

sales proceeds receivable in respect of the disposal of an associate.

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement, the amount has

been settled by two instalments in September 2006 and March

2007.

All other amounts due from subsidiaries, related companies and

associates are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand
(2006: Amounts due from subsidiaries totalling $31,377,000 were

interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime Rate).
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2|]. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

21. BWRA R HtEER (&

As at 3Ist March, 2007, bills receivable of the Group and the
Company amounting to $38,334,000 and $26,513,000 have been
pledged to secure bank loans of $38,334,000 and $26,513,000
respectively. Except for bills receivable, as at 3Ist March, 2007,
there is no trade debtor which has been pledged to secure bank
loans of the Group. As at 31st March, 2006, trade debtors of
HK$29,584,000 has been pledged to secure bank loans of the
Group of $29,584,000.

In order to satisfy certain financial covenants relating to the banking
facilities drawn by Wuxi YGM Textile Co., Ltd., a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group’s jointly controlled entity, a dividend
receivable from Wuxi YGM Textile Co., Ltd. amounting to
$25,557,000 at 31st March, 2007 is expected to be recovered in
full when the related bank facilities mature in 2009. Except for the
above mentioned dividend, all of the trade and other receivables

are expected to be recovered within one year.

Included in trade and other receivables are trade debtors and bills
receivable (net of impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts)

with the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date:

R-ZEZE+F=F=+—H F&£H
& 2 X 5 #5 38,334,000t K 26,513,000
TREWEE DB ESRIEMR
38,334,000 . 26,513,0007T 2 R 1T &
FIER - REWEEN  RZZZL
F=ZA=+—8B  XxEBEEBEM
FEW R EBIK FEMRITERIE
R -RZEERF=A=+—-HB" X
£ [E1529,584,0007T 2 FE WL BR FR1E B 3K
$§29,584,000T Z RITE FIEIR °

AREGESRIBEHBMERDA
(FEBEELARAFZ—RE2EME
RENEBEFTRITEEZHBHEZR - B
2Lt HE=Z/A=+-8#
25,557,000T Z B IR B AIFEST R ==
ENFEEBRARTEEIHRKEEZY
EE BREMKRESIN  FIEEWER
REMERRHOATERAR-—FRE

= °

BREEEVRRREMERZRAE N
THREI T ZEWERRRERRE
(BEHIRRZERBERR)

The Group The Company
50 FoF

2007 2006 2007 2006

Z2EBtF Z2EXRE —B2tF ZE2ERE

$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

FiT Fr FiT T

0 — 60 days 0 —60H 238,964 266,101 132,815 122,439

61 — 90 days 61 —90H 5,880 14,521 1,122 453

> 90 days 908 M £ 2,438 5,152 1,169 408
Trade debtors and BRI R

bills receivable B EE 247,282 285,774 135,106 123,300

The Group’s credit policy is set out in the note 32(a).

AEENEERRENME20)
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. BWERR R AW (&
(continued)
Included in trade and other receivables are the following amounts FEUBR R R H it FE U KB 3E T 5 A4
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of HAERNREEEUIINERETEN
the entity to which they relate: oL
The Group The Company
508 FoF
2007 2006 2007 2006
-t 1 533 —TERX -t £ 210 ZEERARF
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
Fi F Fi F
Bangladesh Taka & ML < 270 - 270 -
Euros B# 4,268 2,236 2,227 1,874
Pounds Sterling 873 353 353 353 353
Renminbi AR 31,584 84,220 1,988 1,359
United States Dollars Ev 22,941 18,021 15,729 9,348
22. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 22. BEHERRDEE
On 3Ist March, 2006, the Group entered into an agreement to R-ZZBERE=ZA=1+—H ' X&EEH

dispose of its entire 39.12% interest in W. Haking Enterprises
Limited (“W. Haking”), an associate of the Group, with one of the
major shareholders of W. Haking for a consideration of $60,000,000.
The disposal was scheduled to have been completed in March
2007. Accordingly, the interests in W. Haking were presented as
non-current assets held for sale as at 3|st March, 2006. Immediately
before classification as non-current assets held for sale, based on
the agreed disposal proceeds, the carrying amount of the interest
in W. Haking was written down by $14,493,000 to reflect the
recoverable value. As at 31st March, 2006, an initial deposit of

$1,000,000 had been received and was included in other payables.

As at 31st March, 2007, $16,000,000 of the consideration had
been included in deposits, prepayments and other debtors. The

balance was settled in April 2007.
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For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

23. PREPAYMENT FOR INVESTMENT 23. REFBERNRK

On 10th July, 2004, the Board approved the entering into a joint
venture agreement with three PRC parties to establish a joint
venture, Qinghai Wan Zhao Ningbei Electric Corporation Limited
(“Qinghai Electric”), for the purpose of developing and operating

power plants in Qinghai Province, the PRC.

The registered capital of Qinghai Electric was to be
RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to approximately $188,000,000) of
which the Company was required to contribute RMB70,000,000
(equivalent to approximately $65,000,000) for its 35% interest.

Contributions to the registered capital of Qinghai Electric were to
be made by all parties in stages according to their proportionate
equity interests in Qinghai Electric. The first contribution to the
registered capital of Qinghai Electric amounted to RMB100,000,000
(equivalent to approximately $94,000,000). The Company
contributed RMB35,000,000 (equivalent to $33,234,622) on |6th
December, 2004 in respect of its investment in Qinghai Electric. As
the approval documents from the relevant PRC authorities in
relation to the formal establishment of the joint venture had not
been obtained as at 3Ist March, 2006, the contribution paid is

recorded in the balance sheet as a prepayment.

Given the delay in the establishment of Qinghai Electric, the Group
decided to withdraw from the joint venture in April 2006. The
prepayment was refunded in full on 7th April, 2006.

ZZEWMFLATH EEEHE
HE=RPELQATLEELERZER
EE LT EENRELBHERRL
A(EERE]  UBRERKESE
ZBEMR -

ERREIMERRARY
200,000,000 (*H%E’\\\,\.’\J 188,000,0005%8
) HERERQABKEBARYE
70,000,000 (48 25 1 % 65,000,000
TU) A HREEH35% °

AREREIRBEELS ERERTE
mtPlm S SR EHATMER - &
OSSR EEATMERRIBLLE
A AR 100,000,000t (HERY
94,000,000/ 7T) e KAAFER=-ZZ
ME+—A+ - BREEREREL
# A R % 35,000,000 (4 %R
332346228 T) c R=—ZZRF=A
=t+—8 HRDNAREREPEERH
EERXNRIGELENHE  BfFfzH
HEBEREERABRERAEMNR
==

EREBRELERYL  RZFEERX
FOA  AEBHBORULEELHEZ
RE - AEBER-ZZRFEAL
AW EZERMSK -
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

24 BERBEESEEY

The Group The Company
5@ 3/ |
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBE2EFE C—EERX —BEtFE Z—ZTEAEF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FiT T FiT FT
Deposits with banks IRITIFEX 19,536 - 19,536 -
Cash at bank and in hand |[SRITEEIEFERRKER S 60,519 43,820 5,580 6,932
Cash and cash equivalents REEBEBXRAZ
in the balance sheet ReRREEEY 80,055 43,820 25,116 6,932
Bank overdraft (note 26) |$R{TEX (Kfat26) - (3,950)
Cash and cash equivalents |[REEHRERERA
in the consolidated cash ZHRERBEESEEY
flow statement 80,055 39,870

Included in cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet are the

following amounts denominated in a currency other than the

functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

EEEBRAITNREESRREEEY

BETIUEEEREN

MEBTENEE -

BEE HE LASH

The Group The Company
T5H /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—BBtFE —ZTEAX —BELEEFE Z—ZTERX
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
Fi F FiT F
United States Dollars ET 168 407 88 347
Sri Lanka Rupees MERFERL 485 2,514 = -
Khmer Riels B 9,742 5,021 - -
Macau Patacas ke 132 169 132 169
Pounds Sterling HEE 73 9 73 9

[100\ANNUAL REPORT 06/07 $f§$$ﬁ]




YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

25. BENERREEMEMNRK

The Group The Company
F5HE 3/
2007 2006 2007 2006
—Z22tEFE —TERE ZEBZEFE —TERF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fir Fr Fir F
Trade creditors FE A BR X 163,724 137,280 87,220 45,684
Bills payable ERAEE 17,003 17,333 10,529 10,450
Accrued charges and EHEAR
other creditors H Al F& 3 5% 113,200 166,247 34,166 53,217
Amounts due to related B EEQRRE
companies 217 2,877 217 1,077
Amounts due to FEEE AR
associates and jointly k&g RTHE
controlled entities 4,148 5,467 753 1,837
Amount due to a R —RERIE
shareholder 3,286 3,720 - -
Amounts due to FEA B B 2 B R IB
subsidiaries - - 75,001 85,988
301,578 332,924 207,886 198,253

The amounts due to and advance from subsidiaries, related
companies, associates and jointly controlled entities, and a

shareholder are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled

within one year.

EANREEEHEAR - BELQT
BENARAERAR-BRRMEAR
REEM  TERNE - LFZRBAN
REE -

8 B A BRI 2 B 4 AT B4
—FREE -
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25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 25 ENERRRAEMEBESR (&
Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors and bills BECEMRAREMESRRE N
payable with the following ageing analysis: THRESMZENERARESEE

The Group The Company
*5EME ¥ /]
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETEFE —E2ERFE ZETLEE —EZTRE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fi FT FiT Fr
0 — 60 days 0-60H 155,715 118,633 92,938 47,073
61 — 90 days 61 -90H 11,392 17,812 2,914 6,220
> 90 days 90H L £ 13,620 18,168 1,897 2,841
Trade creditors and EMAERRREMNEE
bills payable 180,727 154,613 97,749 56,134
Included in trade and other payables are the following amounts EAERREMERRAMATINEET
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of FIIHEERN Y REER UIINEY
the entity to which they relate: STENESE
The Group The Company
F5H SN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBtFE _—ZTITAN —E22EF —ZTITRN
’000 ’000 000 ’000
Fi F FiT F
United States Dollars ESpy 9,935 3,696 6,056 3,348
Pounds Sterling HEE 36 100 34 100
Euros B 7 171 302 45 196

[102\ANNUAL REPORT 06/07 $r§$$ﬁ]




YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]
B % ¥ & B =
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26. BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS 26. RITERKREX
At 31st March, 2007, the bank loans and overdrafts were repayable R-ZEZELF=ZA=+—H #RTE
as follows: RERBZZEFRBEWNT
The Group The Company
*EH b /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETEE —EERFE ZEZBEE —ZTEARE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T Fr T Fr
Within | year or on
demand —FERHRBA 104,624 232,318 49,013 118,007
After | year but within
2 years —FHREMER 11,250 51,765 7,500 22,500
After 2 years but within
5 years “ERERFRA - 13,205 - 7,500
After 5 years AFE% - 54 - -
11,250 65,024 7,500 30,000
115,874 297,342 56,513 148,007
At 31st March, 2007, the bank loans and overdrafts were secured R-ZEZEL+FE=F=+—H - T8
as follows: REBELZZEFBEROT
The Group The Company
*&EH b 3/ |
2007 2006 2007 2006
—Z22tEFE —TE2ERE ZEBZEFE —TEREF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T Fr FiT Fr
Bank overdrafts RITEX
— unsecured (note 24) — EIKR (Wa 24) - 3,950 - -
Bank loans RITER
— secured - HER 38,334 129,615 26,513 79,674
— unsecured — IR A 77,540 163,777 30,000 68,333
115,874 297,342 56,513 148,007
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26.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS (continued)

As at 31st March, 2007, bank loans of the Group and the Company
amounting to $38,334,000 and $26,513,000 (2006: $98,960,000
and $79,674,000) were secured by bills receivable of the Group
and the Company amounting to $38,334,000 and $26,513,000 (2006:
$98,960,000 and $79,674,000) respectively.

Except for the above, as at 31st March, 2007, there is no bank loan
which is secured by any of the Group’s assets. As at 3|st March,
2006, bank loans amounting to $30,655,000 were secured by certain
land and buildings with an aggregate net book value of $1,252,000
and trade debtors amounting to $29,584,000.

. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

In Hong Kong, the Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (“the MPF
scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance and not previously covered by
the defined benefit retirement plan. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of $20,000.The Group’s employer’s contributions vest fully

with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The Group also operated a Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted
ORSO retirement benefit scheme for those employees who were
eligible to participate in the scheme. This scheme is operated in a
way similar to the MPF scheme, except that when an employee
leaves the scheme prior to his/her interest in the Group’s employee
contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable by
the Group are reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
employer’s contributions or refunded to the employer.The amount

of employer contributions forfeited during the year was immaterial.
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27. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

27. RERKER (&

The employees of a subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC”) and Sri Lanka are members of a state-sponsored
retirement benefit scheme organised by the local government in
the PRC and members of an Approved Provident Fund and
Employees’ Trust Fund in Sri Lanka, respectively.The subsidiaries
are required to contribute, based on a certain percentage of payrolls,
to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.The only
obligation of the Group with respect to these retirement benefit

schemes is to make the required contributions under the terms of

ERFEARANBEHERFRAE
EfEAREEDEMBRFEAS
BIHEEERRABZHE - %F
MEBARBREEIEZETESL
BB R MR - REBEHE
KERFEFAE 2 -—EEREXHN
ZAT BB E ZHRK -

the schemes.

. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET

28. BEERERFTHFAER

Current taxation in the balance sheet represents: (a) BEEBBXRAMTHWEAEHMERA
The Group The Company
F5%E b /|
2007 2006 2007 2006
—E2EFE Z—Z2TAN —e22tFE Z—ZTARF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FiT FT FiT FT
Provision for Hong Kong | " E
Profits Tax for the year EBNEHER 7,714 4,970 3,879 2,160
Provisional Profits Tax paid | & 13 & & F| 15 %t (3,908) (5,949) (1,716) (2,740)
3,806 (979) 2,163 (580)
Tax recoverable in respect | SN B 1 B ] 2% =
of overseas subsidiaries FE i 1E
— current year —REE (1,294) - - -
— prior year -BEEE (199) (199) = -
Net tax payable/ A (R 83R)
(recoverable) HIEFHE 2,313 (1,178) 2,163 (580)
Representing: &k
Tax recoverable A HERIE (1,493) (1,743) = (959)
Tax payable SRR 3,806 565 2,163 379
2,313 (1,178) 2,163 (580)
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28. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 28. EEEBERMRHOMAEHR (&
(continued)
(b) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised: (b) ERREZEFESHEE) BE:
(i)  The Group () XEEH
The components of net deferred tax (assets)/liabilities EEGEEEAGREINEL
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and the 8% (&) /BEFENAER
movements during the year are as follows: HOMNEAXEESEBOT !

Depreciation

Future Revaluation allowances
benefit of Revaluation in excess of
of tax investment of other the related
losses  properties  properties depreciation Others Total
THEN EBRE
BRZ k&  Htwx HEORE
ARFE  NRER B RHE Htt BE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Deferred tax arising from: KETHEEY
BEHE
At Ist April, 2005 R-ZFZREMA-H (4,367) 7,548 3,502 1,432 (585) 7,530
Exchange adjustment BEHAE 18 116 - 3) - 131
Charged/(credited) to the ERERAZ/ (Gt A)
income statement 2,464 3,586 - (1,229) (22) 4,799
Charged to reserves HERENE - - 280 - - 280
At 31st March, 2006 RZBERE
=ZA=+-H (1,885) 11,250 3,782 200 (607) 12,740
At Ist April, 2006 RZZEEXENA-H (1,885) 11,250 3,782 200 (607) 12,740
Exchange adjustment ERAZ #37) 109 - - - (328)
Charged to the income ERERIX
statement 339 1,563 - 234 252 2,388
Charged to reserves ERENX - - 36 - - 36
Disposal of subsidiaries LEMBAR 1,983 - - - - 1,983
At 31st March, 2007 RZ2BtE
ZB=+-8 - 12,922 3,818 434 (355) 16,819

[106\ANNUAL REPORT 06/07 $r§$$ﬁ]




YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

28. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET
(continued)

(b) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised: (continued)

(ii)

The Company

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised

in the balance sheet and the movements during the year are

as follows:

28. EEEBERATNAEHR (&

(b) ERMBELEFER(EE) BE: &)

(ii)

AR A

BEAEAERERELG
BEE) BRNARBHAAE
EEZBMT :

Depreciation

allowances
Revaluation Revaluation in excess of
of investment of other the related
properties  properties depreciation Others Total
BEHm
Rtk HEMHE
BRRORELR Ef KR Hitr #n
$000 $000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Tr Tr Tr Fr Fr
Deferred tax arising from: KRETHEBNELHE
At Ist April, 2005 RZZZEREMA-A 6,562 3,502 727 (376) 10,415
Charged/(credited) to the ERERIZ/ (Gt A)
income statement 5,055 - (680) (185) 4,190
Charged to reserves EREN% - 280 - - 280
At 31st March, 2006 RZBERE=ZA=+-H 11,617 3,782 47 (561) 14,885
At Ist April, 2006 R-ZZEZAENMAB-H 1,617 3,782 47 (61) 14,885
Charged to the income RBRERIL
statement 2,247 - 234 252 2,733
Charged to reserves EREX - 36 - - 36
At 31st March, 2007 R-ZEELtE£=ZRA=+-H 13,864 3,818 281 (309) 17,654
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28. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET

(continued)

(b) Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised: (continued)

(i) The Company (continued)

(b)

28. EEEBERATNAEHR (&

ERRAELHMESH(EE) 8B #)
(i) AL E] ()

The Group The Company
FEE 3|
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EStF ZEERE i 44 3 ZEEREF
$°000 $000 $°000 $000
Fir F Fir F
Net deferred tax assets REEEBEREAN
recognised in the ELBHERERE
balance sheet - (1,553) - -
Net deferred tax liabilities | FEEBBERBERAN
recognised in the BEFMEHEETAE
balance sheet 16,819 14,293 17,654 14,885
16,819 12,740 17,654 14,885
(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised: (c) REZAMNELMEBHEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note I(t), the
Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of $8,235,000 (2006: $40,576,000) attributable to certain
subsidiaries as the directors consider it is not probable that future
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will be
available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses

expire five years after they are incurred.
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For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

29. REIRBESER

The Group The Company
FKME b 3]
2007 2006 2007 2006
“BPtE C"ETAE ZBBLEE "—ZTTAF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FiT Fr T Fr
At Ist April MROEAB—H 4,272 6,020 2,065 2,708
Add: Additional
provisions made o E R EEE 591 421 155 164
Less: Payments
during the year W FERAR (544) (320) = (36)
Less: Reversal
of provision W EERE (728) (1,849) (274) (771)
At 31st March R=A=+-—8H 3,591 4,272 1,946 2,065

Long service payments are provided by the Group in accordance
with Part VB of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance based on
the employees’ service to date and current salary levels for those
employees in Hong Kong who have been employed by the Group

for at least five years.

RHEGERB(ERBERKAER
BCHMBARFIEEERTORAEF
ZEE  REEBFERRBHHX
FoRBRERKE -
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#

E-—ZTT

4= —=

=

30. CAPITAL AND RESERVES 30. AR f#H
(a) The Group (@) *&EH
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
ERBRFATREREA
Land and
Capital Goodwill  Investment  buildings
Share Share redemption  Exchange arising on  revaluation  revaluation Other  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium  reserve  reserve consolidation  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total  interests Equity
feke 115
i ER FiEte i ¥ DHRE
k% RHER REER iR EE ERER  EMNR  RRER  REEN 4 e #E88
$000 §000 §000 £000 §000 §000 £000 $000 §000 £000 $000 $000
fr i i 2 i i 2 i i i 2 i
As at Ist April, 2005 H-ESREME-A 105,184 102,753 4l (8585 (46,161) 400 18,09 134 3956 I eI elT
Dividend approved in respect of REERHERNL-58
the previous year (note 9(0) WRE (B ) - - - - - - - - (168) (16829 - (168Y)
Exchange diferences on BERNRELTYRRR
translation of the financial LEREER
statements of foreign entities - - - 2,865 - - - - - 2,865 141 43
Share of associatesfointly ElBenE/ 2807
controlled entities’ exchange LERGE
reserve - - - 5375 - - - - - 5375 - 5315
Profit for the year REEEF - - - - - - - - S B 240 8015
Dividend declared in respect of KEEEERRE
the current year - - - - - - - - - - (10369)  (10,369)
Capital ijection by minority HYERRRASA
interest - - - - - - - - - - 18,080 28,080
Disposal of subsidaries and HEMBATREELT
associates - - - (1413 - - - (5,53) 5535 (14135 (e07%)  (7491)
Valuation surplus on transfer of THREFERERENE
land and buildings to HERS BHREE
investments properties, net of HE
deferred tax - - - - - - 1960 - - 1960 - 1,90
Appropriation to other reserves BAEkGES - - - - - - - 3,688 (3.688) - - -
As at 31st March, 2006 RZBBREZAZ+-B 105,184 102,753 481 (14480) (46,161 400 20,05 5507 409,875 583615 - 583615
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30. RARf##E (&)

30. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(a) The Group (continued) (a) AX&KE (&)
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
EEERFLARESTA
Land and
Capital Goodwill Investment  buildings
Share Share redemption  Exchange arising on revaluation revaluation Other  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium  reserve  reserve consolidation  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total  interests equity
#ekE k2]
(] ER FEEL 1] ¥ HHBR

B RBAR ROER L BROEMEA EGRR  RRER  REE L L ]
000 S0 SO0 §o00 SO0 SO0 §o00 SO0 SO0 §000 SO0 000
i i i it i i it i i it i i

As at st April, 2006 H-EZAFMA-B 105,184 102,753 4l (14.480) (46,161) 400 20,05 5,507 409875 583,415 - 583815
Dividend approved i respect of REERHERNL-5E

the previous year (ote 9 (b) HRE (Kp) - - - - - - - - (68 (1682) - (1)
Exchange differences on BEENMELTNRER

translaion of the financial LERER

statements of foreign entities - - 5359 - - - 5359 - 5359
Share of associatesjointly ElBELT/2807

controlled entites” exchange LERGE

reserve - - 18929 - - - - 18929 - 18929
Profit for the year KEEET - - - - - ST 96706 B8 96470
Dividend declred in respect of KEERERAE

the current year - - - - - - (6311) (6311) - (6311)
Capita injection by minority HERARARA

interest - - - - - - - 982 982
Disposal of subsidiries and HERBARREELR

socites - - poy - - ) k)]
Valuation surplus o transfer of THREFERERENE

land and buildings to LRERS  BAREE

investments properties, net of A

deferred tax - - - - 15 - 15 - 153
As at 31st March, 2007 RZBBLEZAZT- 105,184 10,753 41 0817 (42,174 400 20309 5501 419454 678731 46 419477
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30. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 30. B fEE (&
(b) The Company (b) &RH
Land and
Capital Investment  buildings
Share Share redemption revaluation revaluation Retained
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
THE
#% k& #¥
kx BHER RORG EHEE EHEE KERH 88
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
fr fr fr fr fr fr Fr
As at Ist April, 2005 R-ZZ2L5MA-A 105,184 102,753 48 400 180% 315763 552677
Dividend approved in respect of REERHERNL-FE
the previous year (note 9 (b)) MRS (Kzo) - - - - - (16829)  (16829)
Valuation surplus on transfer of land and THRETERERENS
buildings to investments properties, ZHERY CHREE
net deferred tax HE - - - - 1,960 - 1,960
Profit for the year REERR - - - - - 47508 47508
As at 3 st March, 2006 RZSEREZRZ+-H 105,184 102,753 481 400 20,056 356,442 585316
Land and
Capital Investment  buildings
Share Share redemption revaluation revaluation Retained
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
1hE
#% BE L5
k¥ RNER REORE EfEE EHEE K981 48
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
T Tr Tr T r i Fr
As at Ist April, 2006 R-Z2ZAEMA-A 105,184 102,753 48 400 200% 356442 585316
Dividend approved in respect of AEERHERN -
the previous year (note 9 (b)) MRS (B9 - - - - - (16829)  (16829)
Valuation surplus on transfer of land and IHREFERZRENE
buildings to investments properties, fERS BARER
net deferred tax HE - - - - 253 - 25
Profit for the year REEER - - - - - 39684 39,684
Dividend declared in respect of REEDERRE
the current year - - - - - 6311)  (6311)
As at 31st March, 2007 RISZLEZAZ+-H 105,184 102,753 481 400 20,309 372,986 602,113
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30. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

30. RARf#E (&

(c) Share capital

(i

Authorised and issued share capital

() ZERBETRAE

2007 2006
—EETtE —EERE
No. of No. of
shares Amount shares Amount
000 $°000 ’000 $°000
TR’ Fi TR T
Authorised: EERE :
Ordinary shares of BREEBEISTZ
$0.50 each Z@R 400,000 200,000 400,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: | EZTRBERE :
At Ist April RMEA—H 210,369 105,184 210,369 105,184
At 3Ist March R=A=+—H 210,369 105,184 210,369 105,184

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to
one vote per share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary
shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s residual

assets.

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(i)

Share premium and capital redemption reserve
The application of the share premium account and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by sections 48B and 49H

respectively of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations.The reserve is dealt with in

accordance with the accounting policies set out in note |(w).

EBREAEABEWENTEEIRNR
B YEHAEREALRIARRASLE
BER-ZENLHSERE - iEE
BREADABINEELYZARSE
R o

BENEEARBZR

() BREOZEREXRELHE
RO EEREREDHEN RS
2 B Z B E B (R TEH) F 488
&R EAIHIEFTEEE -

(i) EZEE
ELRFEESERRESBUNE
BB rmMEEZIEER
E o ZREBIRBME (WA
HegsdHREE -
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30.

(d)

(e)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(iii)  Land and buildings revaluation reserve
The revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings in note I (i)(ii).

The land and buildings revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company.

(iv) Investment revaluation reserve
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities
held at the balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies in notes |(f) and |(m).

The investment revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company.

(v)  Goodwill arising on consolidation
Upon disposal of YSA as described in note 31(a), goodwill
previously recognised in reserve was transferred to retained
profit in accordance with the accounting policies in note

I (e).

Distributability of reserves

At 31st March, 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves available
for distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was
$372,986,000 (2006: $356,442,000). After the balance sheet date
the directors proposed a final dividend of $0.15 per share (2006:
$0.08 per share), amounting to $31,555,000 (2006:
$16,829,000).This dividend has not been recognised as a liability
at the balance sheet date.

. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO THE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Disposal of subsidiaries

In November 2006, the Group disposed of two subsidiaries, namely
Yangtzekiang S.A. (“YSA”) and JIL International, to a director of
YSA for an unconditional consideration and a conditional
consideration of $619,000 and $2,474,000 respectively. The
conditional consideration has not been recognised as the directors
consider that it is not probable that the conditions attached will
be achieved.

In March 2006, the Group disposed of two subsidiaries, namely
Wuxi YGM Textile Co., Ltd. and Wuxi Yangtzekiang Textile Co., Ltd.
to Wuxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd., a jointly controlled entity.
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31

For the year ended 31st March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO THE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(continued)

Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

The net assets of the subsidiaries at the dates of disposal were as

follows:

3. ZERERERCHAEN (H)

(a) HEWELR (&)

REHERZEHBAR ZEEFEN
T

2007 2006
—EELFE ZEERF
$°000 $°000
FT Fr
Interests in land and buildings held BEBRANLTHRESF
for own use 292 10,812
Property, plant and equipment Mz BERKEB 1,818 391,619
Construction in progress EREIRE - 255,246
Other financial assets HthemEE 2,885 -
Deferred tax assets EEMEEE 1,983 -
Inventories FE 27,172 123,253
Trade and other receivables FE Wi BR R % L At BB UK 68,235 41,708
Tax recoverable Al ERIE - 4,331
Pledged deposits K 17 17 =X - 7,438
Cash and cash equivalents Iﬁfﬁfﬂﬁgﬁw 4,103 9,455
Bank loans and overdrafts TERRESX (23,730) (491,040)
Trade and other payables Fgﬁﬁﬁ %R H At AT R (69,307) (150,045)
Tax payable FE < B 18 (545) (591)
Exchange reserve & 5 (2,991) (5,583)
9,915 196,603
Minority interests LPERRER - (60,796)
(Loss)/gain on disposal HE (BE) s (9,296) 960
619 136,767
Satisfied by: WELRE R
Cash received SR & 258 136,767
Consideration receivable WK E 361 -
619 136,767
Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash HEMBARZEERES
equivalents in respect of disposal of LZENRAFEINET ¢
subsidiaries:
Cash consideration BReKE 258 136,767
Cash and cash equivalents of the HEMBARZREER
subsidiaries disposed of REeZEY (4,103) (9,455)
Net (outflow)/inflow of cash and cash HEMBARZRER
equivalents in respect of disposal of ReZEY
subsidiaries () " RAFE (3,845) 127,312
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32.

()

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises
in the normal course of the Group’s business.These risks are limited
by the Group’s financial management policies and practices

described below.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to time deposits
with financial institutions and trade and other receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposures to

these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of time deposits with financial institutions, the Group
only places time deposits with major financial institutions, which

management believe are of high credit rating.

In respect of trade and other receivables, credit evaluations are
performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount
and for all new customers. These receivables are due between 30
days to 90 days from the date of billing. Normally, the Group does

not obtain collateral from customers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet. Except for the
financial guarantees given by the Group or the Company as set
out in note 34, the Group or the Company does not provide any
other guarantees which would expose the Group or the Company
to credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of
these financial guarantees at the balance sheet date is disclosed in

note 34.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible for
their own cash management. The Group’s policy is to regularly
monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily realisable
marketable securities and adequate committed lines of funding
from major financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements

in the short and longer term.
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(<)

For the year ended 31st March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group has significant bank borrowings and is exposed to risk
arising from changes in market interest rates.The Group uses
interest rate swaps to reduce risk of changes in market interest
rates.The interest rate swaps entered into by the Group swap
variable rates, to fixed rates.The Group’s interest rate swaps can
not fulfill the criteria for hedging accounting because the hedge
relationship was not documented at the inception of the hedge.
Accordingly, the gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is

charged to the income statement.

As at 31st March, 2007 the aggregate notional amount of the
outstanding interest rate swap agreements was approximately
$100,000,000 (2006:$100,000,000) which will expire in 2008. A
loss of $809,000 arising from the changes in the fair value
subsequent to initial recognition was recognised during the year
ended 31st March, 2007 (2006: gain of $2,933,000).

32. M I A (&)

F = @

FEBEEREARTHELEZHAR
MEFESBMSIHWERE - AEE
MANZRHMURLI TERERSEHH
Bk o AEBAET A REBRHT
SRNREREEENE - ARER R
EHRRRERAENECTHRENNE
% AEBEONREHFFHBET
EEMGRLE - At - X FEENEZL
FEENBERERERERSZRTD
P o

R-ZBELF=ZA=+—HBH#HTZA
RIS E B RS EH5H100,000,000
7T (ZEZXEF 1 100,000,0007T) @ #§
R-ZENFEH -BE-_ZTZLHF
ZAZT-HLEFEARBAERE

A A FEE L BT E 4809,0007T HY
BB (ZZZXF 12,933,000t 1 IR
) BEWER -
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 32. €@ I A (&)
Interest rate risk (continued) (c) F=EmRB (&)
In respect of income-earning financial assets and interest-bearing RESBANERMEERFTENEA
financial liabilities, the following table indicates their effective BmME  TRIREREERARA=E
interest rates at the balance sheet date and the periods in which ECHESEBHA (FRE) NERF
they reprice or the maturity dates, if earlier. o
The Group
x50
2007 2006
t 1 43 —EEAE
Effective One More Effective One More
interest year 1-2 2-5 than interest year 1-2 2-5 than
rate  Total orless years years 5 years rate Total  or less years years 5 years
1 —-£8 - ZE iF ER —£5 -z - iE
fl® 1] BF AE if Bt IES am UT mE iF Nt
$°000  $°000  $°000  $°000  $°000 $000 $000 $°000 $000 $000
Fi Fir Fi Fi Fir Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Repricing dates for REMMEENEN
assetsl/(liabilities) BE/(AR)H
which reprice EEAH
before maturity
Cash and cash equivalents | HERBEEEEY 2.0% 79,663 79,663 - - - 09% 26342 26342 - - -
Bank loans and overdrafts | RTERARER 5.2% (77,540) (77,540) - - - 48% (297342) (297,342 - - -
Effect of interest rate swaps| F|ZEHAHMNE L 3.5% - 100,000 (100,000) = - 35% - 100,000 (100,000) - -
Maturity dates for E b
assets which do not EEfIEEEHYA
reprice before maturity
Loans receivable EWER 3.0% 6,242 3,109 1,932 1,201 - 30% 6356 1680 1,680 2,99 -
Bank loans and overdrafts | BTERREX 48% (38334) (38334) - - - - - - - - -
The Company
K47
2007 2006
=t 1 43 ZEERE
Effective One More  Effective One More
interest year 1-2 2.5 than interest year [-2 2-5 than
rate Total orless  years  years 5 years rate Total  orless years years 5 years
R -F5 = _E if BB -£g -z -E fik:3
LIk #n UF AF if HE S ag BT mE ik NE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $000 $°000 $000
F Fi F Fr Fi r Fr T T i
Repricing dates for REGMEETED
assets/(liabilities) HE/(RR)W
which reprice EEAH
before maturity
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBLEEN 4.2% 25,028 25,028 - - - 1.9% 2507 2507 - - -
Bank loans and overdrafts RTERREX 5.1% (30,000) (30,000) - - - 4.8% (148,007) (148,007) - - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries| FE {22 7158 - - - - - - T9% 76866 76866 - - -
Effect of interest rate swaps | FIZBHANNYE 3.5% - 100,000 (100,000 o - 35% ~ 100000 (100,000) - -
Maturity dates for assets | 3 % B K 8 B & %] £ 8
which do not reprice EEHMA
before maturity
Loans receivable EWER 3.0% 6,242 3,109 1,932 1,201 - 3.0% 6,356 1,680 1,680 2,996 —
Bank loans and overdrafts | BTERREX 4.7% (26,513) (26,513 - - - - - - - - -
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32.

(d)

(e)

(U)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases that are denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the operations to which they relate.The
currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily Euros, United States
dollars (“USD”) and Pounds Sterling.

As the HKD is pegged to USD, the Group does not expect any
significant movements in the USD/HKD exchange rate. However,
management acknowledges that the Group is exposed to

fluctuations in the exchange rates for other currencies.

All the Group’s borrowings are denominated in the functional
currency of the entity taking out the loan or, in the case of Group
entities whose functional currency is HKD, in either HKD or USD.
Given this, management does not expect that there will be any

significant currency risk associated with the Group’s borrowings.

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially

different from their fair values as at 31st March, 2007 and 2006.

Estimation of fair values

The following summarises the major methods and assumptions
used to estimate fair values of the Group’s and the Company’s

financial instruments set out in note 32(e) above.

(i) Securities
Fair value is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date without any deduction for transaction costs. Fair
values for the unquoted equity investments are estimated
using the applicable price/earning ratios for similar listed

companies adjusted for the specific circumstances of the issuer.

(i) Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
The fair value is estimated as the present value of future
cash flows, discounted at current market interest rates for

similar financial instruments.

32.

TRMIT R (&)

S L B

FEBESRNIEEBREIEREAH
EBSRNEER I NI EE
MEEXRS - SIHLBRBRNERE
ERWE  ETIRREE -

HRBWER T AEBEBRE
T BYERLTEEERRE - A
e EEERS  AKEHHHEME
WERSBHHER o

AEENEEGUERERNERN
WEEEWEHES - MUEERRBY
WAEELE - BIBERETS
BH-eRBlt EREXFERAEEDN
BEEWHEMERNIERR -

AT A
FESRIAMSIEL S EYEER
CEEXER-BBLE=R=+—
AZAFEEMETA -

DFEEZMEE

LU 4l 7 R i 5 32(e) A AR
AAREERAQNRERIAEZATE
BERNETERERBR -

B

»
FEEZREER 2TSRES
o AEHBRRZEA - F LD
HEREZAFEEELTAF
ZERBELmRRME - kiR
TAZERIERBE -

(i

/

>

(i) HEEHEEH
AFEERRARESREHE
EE TRENSBRIANES
TR BRI -
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 32. @I A (&)
(f) Estimation of fair values (continued) () AFEE2ZMHE (E)

(iii)  Financial guarantees
The fair value of financial guarantees issued is determined by
reference to fees charged in an arm’s length transaction for
similar services, when such information is obtainable, or is
otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate differentials,
by comparing the actual rates charged by lenders when the
guarantee is made available with the estimated rates that
lenders would have charged, had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such information can be

made.

33. COMMITMENTS 33. &

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31st March, 2007 not

provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

(i) BT HER

EREMBEFROAFEESS
R #%A F IR B 28 0L AR 7% AT UUER
MERMEE (MERBSLHEE
) HBRARZEMEE -
M ERKRBERRERERLT A
WEHERA R EBEFERE
RAE T AT UCE Y F R4 H EE B
(e BEERNEETSENMG
&) e

R-ZZBEZLtE=ZA=+—HB "0
RIE I MRk AE B 2 B A&
BT

The Group The Company
AEH ENH
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETEE —EERFE ZZEZBEE —ZTEARE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $’000
T Fr T F
Contracted for [EHES

— fixed assets -BEEEE 91 1,066 91 1,066
91 1,066 91 1,066
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33. COMMITMENTS (continued)

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=+—HILFE (KETH)

(b)

The Group’s and the Company’s share of the capital

commitments of jointly controlled entities outstanding at 31st

March, 2007 were as follows:

33. & (&)

REZZELF=ZA=+—0  KX&H
REQABEEEEDRNAREFHER
AEWT

The Group and the Company

FRERFLTF
2007 2006
—ETEFE —EERF
$°000 $°000
T F
Authorised but not contracted for EREERTH 136,801 6,920
Contracted but not provided for BRI HNERELER 47,877 2,117
184,678 9,037

At 31st March, 2007, the total future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

(b) R=ZELFE=A=+—H" R
BTRUMBRNEEHEEAERE
AHREEEMRBELAHNT :

The Group
*5ME

2007 2006
—e22tFE —ZTARF
$°000 $°000
Fr T
Within | year —F R 2,810 2,794
After | year but within 2 years —FEREEMER 186 1,706
After 2 years but within 5 years —F#BERER 271 207
More than 5 years BEFERE 7,888 7,894
11,155 12,601

Significant leasing arrangements in respect of land and buildings

classified as being held under finance lease and land held

under operating leases are described in note 2.

Apart from these leases, the Group is the lessee in respect

of a number of properties held under operating leases.The

leases typically run for an initial period of one to three years,

with an option to renew the lease upon expiry when all

terms are renegotiated.

BEARBEANBANERL
WREFRELEHENTENL
B RBERBEERMEI2 -

BREZEHEEN  REBRBIEE
KREHANTENWENEAAK -
EEHE-RISHH ==
FoUWEAEREEIHMARE
B ERERAEGRREOTENE

=

E °
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34. CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 34. ABEEREAER
Financial guarantees issued ERHNTBER
As at the balance sheet date, the Company has issued guarantees REER  ARATERETZENES
to banks in respect of banking facilities granted to its wholly owned ARERFZRTBEMMBITRME
subsidiaries. The directors do not consider it is probable that a R BETRATRERBBEME
claim will be made against the Company under any of the REARDBIRBWFD o RABAL
guarantees.The maximum liability of the Company at the balance BEHERRENGESEBEANB AT
sheet date under the guarantees issued is the total amount of A4 E H S5 B A64,304,000tERK (=
facilities drawn down by subsidiaries at the balance sheet date ZZXF 1 49,148,0007T) °

which amounts to $64,304,000 (2006: $49,148,000).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect EERABEZEERZAFEEL
of the guarantees issued as the directors consider the fair value of FER AABARBZERRER
the guarantees issued to be insignificant. ERGEZE WA °
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35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 35. HBABE AT ZEAXRS
(a) Recurring transactions (a) REMERS
2007 2006
—EELF —EERE
Notes $°000 $°000
ffat T T
YGM Trading Limited and its YGMEZERARR
subsidiaries (“YGMT Group”’) HWBLAR (YGMTSE]) (i)
Purchases of traded products by rEEBREEZEMD
the Group (v) 6,840 7,380
Sales of traded products by rEEHEBESER
the Group (v) 39,805 45,287
Rental income received and AEEC R RERYE
receivable by the Group HElA (v) 3,906 3,907
Management fee received and FEEERRERERE
receivable by the Group (vi) 804 804
Building management fee FEECRRERETERSE
received and receivable by
the Group 324 324
YGM Marketing Pte Limited YGM Marketing Pte Limited (i)
Sales of traded products by the rEEHEEZEM
Group (v) 3,227 4,039
Wauxi Changxin Textile Co., Ltd. ESRFHBARLA (iif)
Purchases of traded products by rEEBREEZEMD
the Group 46,412 75,307
Sales of traded products by the rEEHEEZERD
Group - 19,986
Processing income received and FAEESRRERMIBA
receivable by the Group - 52,136
Subcontracting fee paid and AEECHREM
payable by the Group MEMIER = 914
Allied Textiles Limited NBABRERAA (iii)
Purchases of traded products by rEEREEZEM
the Group 7,874 22,733
Purchases on behalf of and sales AEERBERHKE
of traded products by the Group ESER (vii) 311 1,056
Subcontracting fee paid and AEEC A REM M
payable by the Group mI 862 -
Yangtzekiang Industries Sdn. Bhd. Yan tzekiang Industries Sdn. Bhd.
(“YTK Industries Sdn. Bhd.”) YTK Industries Sdn. Bhd.]) (viii)
Subcontracting fee received and Z'—“E.E', I I & Ui
receivable by the Group %?ﬁ‘j}ﬂlﬁﬁﬁ 1,683 4,310
Sales of traded products by the FEEHEBSER
Group 1,600 -
Taizhou Changxin Textile FHEHGE (BEL) FRLT
(Xinghua) Co., Ltd. (iii)
Sales of traded products by the rEEHEEZERD
Group - 2,384
Wauxi No. | Cotton Mill Import B —REHDARLF (iv)
and Export Co., Ltd.
Purchases of traded products by rEERBEESER
the Group 5 19,185
Commission income received and FEEERRERASERA
receivable by the Group 214 -
Yangtzekiang S.A. (“YSA”) Yangtzekiang S.A. (“YSA”)
Sales of traded products by the Group FEEHEESER (ix) 16,722 -
Director of YSA YSAEF
Sale of subsidiaries HEME AR 31(a) 619 -
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35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(a)

Recurring transactions (continued)

The above transactions were, in the opinion of the directors, carried

out on prices and terms comparable to those offered to or by

independent third parties.

Notes:

(0]

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(U]

Certain directors of the Company are collectively the controlling
shareholders of both the YGMT Group and the Group.

YGM Marketing Pte Limited is beneficially owned by certain directors

of the Company.

Wauxi Changxin Textile Co., Ltd., Allied Textiles Limited and Taizhou
Changxin Textile (Xinghua) Co., Ltd. were the associates of the Group
which were disposed of to Wuxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd., a jointly

controlled entity of the Group in March 2006.

During the year, Wuxi Changxin Textile Co., Ltd., Allied Textiles Limited
and Taizhou Changxin Textile (Xinghua) Co., Ltd. were wholly owned

subsidiaries of Wuxi Talak Investment Co., Ltd.

Wauxi No. | Cotton Mill Import and Export Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary
of Wuxi No. | Cotton Mill which was a minority shareholder of Wuxi
YGM Textile Co., Ltd. (“Wuxi YGM”), a subsidiary of the Group. Wuxi
YGM was disposed of by the Group to Wuxi Talak Investment Co.,
Ltd., a jointly controlled entity of the Group, in March 2006.

During the year, Wuxi YGM was a wholly owned subsidiary of Wuxi
Talak.

As certain directors and their associates are collectively the controlling
shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) of YGMT Group and the
Group and ultimate beneficial owner of YGM Marketing Pte Limited,
the continuing connected transactions and the license arrangement
constitute connected transactions for the Group under the Listing
Rules. The SEHK has granted to the Company waivers from strict
compliance with the disclosure and Independent Shareholders’

approval requirements under Chapter [4A of the Listing Rules.
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35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE-FFLE=A=t+—BLEE CUETH)

35. EBEANLTZEARRS (A

(continued)

Recurring transactions (continued) (a) REMERS (#)

Notes: (continued) HiaE o (&)

(vi) The management fees were charged for administrative, business (viy BEEBWRAERBMHITBRIMF EBX
strategy, personnel, legal and company secretarial work, accounting B AB - EZERARAREIE -2
and management services provided, which are determined annually FTEEEREAR  ZEARHEEH
between the respective parties after negotiations having regard to AL EBFREFEEE o
the cost of services provided.

(vii) The Group purchased traded products on behalf of Allied Textiles (viiy AEBERFBERGBABRATNVBEZ
Limited which reimbursed the Group at cost. ESERPUETHRAARMAE -

(viii) Yangtzekiang Industries Sdn. Bhd. is an associate of the Group. (viii) Yangtzekiang Industries Sdn. Bhd. 2 7Z<

EEHENT -

(ix) Following the completion of disposal of YSA,YSA became a connected (x) RHEEYSAZEZEHRE » YSARA L
person under the definition of the Listing Rules.The sale transactions TRAFFIEZARNFBEEAL - RIB
by the Group to YSA constitute continuing connected transactions EWRE - AEBERYSASHEERIE
for the Group under the Listing Rules. The SEHK has granted to the RAKBZFERERS - X272
Company a waiver from strict compliance with the disclosure and ESHIMBEE#E  BABRKET
Independent Shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A EHRBE IARZRE  NBEE
of the Listing Rules. HAMRERBUREAE -

Outstanding balances due from/(to) related companies (b) W (EMBELT BHEATIR

(b)

and associates and jointly controlled entities:

BEQAEFMA

2007 2006
ZE2tEFE Z—EZTARE
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
Amount due from YGMT Group EWYGMTE B 1E 8,213 7,529
Amount due to YGMT Group EAYGMTE B IE (80) (2,815)
Amount due from/(to) YGM Marketing | FEUL " (f$) YGM Marketing
Pte Limited Pte Limited X 18 43 (62)
Amount due from Chanson Ltd. EREHRESHRARMRIE 21 -
Amount due to Yangtzekiang ERRIBXERATNIE
Investment Co., Ltd. (137) -
Amount due to Wuxi Changxin FE A S 85 R T A A
Textile Co., Ltd. BERABIMIE (4,143) (3,651)
Amount due to Allied Textiles FER 3 EGBE R
Limited NERIE 0) (1,689)
Amount due to YTK Industries Sdn. Bhd.| FE 1 YTK Industries Sdn.
Bhd.5X 1B ) (92)
Amount due to YISB Services Pte Ltd FE1FYISB Services Pte Ltd5X 18 - (35)
Amount due to a shareholder, A —RERIE —
Chan Family Investment Chan Family Investment
Corporation Ltd. Corporation Ltd. (3,286) (3,720)
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36.

NON-ADJUSTING POST BALANCE SHEET

On 19th July, 2007, the Group’s jointly controlled entity,Wuxi Talak
Investment Co., Ltd., and two of its wholly-owned subsidiaries,
namely Wuxi Changxin Textile Co., Ltd. and Wuxi Changxin Real
Estate Co., Ltd. (collectively the “Wuxi Talak Group”) entered into
a Compensation Agreement with Wuxi Guolian Development
(Group) Co,, Ltd,, (“Wuxi Development”) whereby the Wuxi Talak
Group agreed to vacate certain land and buildings which it currently
occupied and give vacant possession of the land and buildings to

Wauxi Development.

Pursuant to the terms of the Compensation Agreement, Wuxi
Development will pay compensation in consideration for the Wuxi
Talak Group giving up vacant possession of the land and
buildings. The compensation,which amounts to RMB350 million
(approximately HK$360 million), will be paid in two instalments,
which will be receivable upon completion of the procedures
necessary to vacate the land and buildings which are expected to
be completed in two distinct phases by 31st March, 2008 and 30th
June, 2008, respectively.

Management has calculated that the net post-tax effect of this
arrangement for the Wuxi Talak Group will be a net profit of
approximately RMBI189 million (approximately HK$195 million), of
which RMB93 million (approximately HK$95 million) will be
attributable to the Group. The net profit referred to above has
been calculated based on management’s current best estimates of
the losses to be incurred on disposal or write off of fixed assets,
relocation costs expected to be incurred and the related tax
consequences thereof. The actual costs to be incurred may differ
from these estimates and the actual net profit arising from this

arrangement may be higher or lower than the above estimate.

. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures previously included in “other revenue”
and “other net income” as shown on the face of the income
statement have been reclassified to conform with current year’s
presentation. The directors of the Company consider that the
revised presentation reflects more appropriately the nature of these

balances.
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Impairment of trade receivables

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of trade
receivables may not be recoverable, the assets may be considered
“impaired” and an impairment loss may be recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets”. The carrying amounts of
trade receivables are reviewed periodically in order to assess
whether the recoverable amounts have declined below the carrying
amounts. The recoverable amount of trade receivables is the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return of similar assets. The Group uses all readily available
information in determining an amount that is a reasonable

approximation of the recoverable amount.

Write down of inventories

The Group performs regular reviews of the carrying amounts of
inventories with reference to aged inventories analyses, projections
of expected future saleability of goods and management experience
and judgments. Based on this review, a write down of inventories
will be made when the carrying amounts of inventories decline
below their estimated net realisable value. Due to changes in
customers’ preferences, actual saleability of goods may be different
from estimations and the income statement in future accounting

periods could be affected by differences in these estimations.

Deferred tax assets — future benefit of tax losses

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note I(t), the
Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative
tax losses as at the year end based on management’s assessment
that it is probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction
and entity. In assessing the probability, both positive and negative
evidence is considered, including whether it is more likely than
not that the operations will have future taxable profits over the
periods which the deferred tax assets are deductible or utilised.
The Group uses all readily available information including estimates
based on reasonable and supportable assumptions and projections
of revenue and amount of operating costs in assessing the

probability.
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INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DL EY

For the year ended 31st March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_ZZLF=A=t+—HILFE KETH)

38.

39.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Accounting for investments in jointly controlled

entities

When considering how to account for the jointly controlled entity
acquired during the previous year, management considered the
options available under prevailing accounting standards. Management
have opted to account for jointly controlled entities using the
equity method of accounting rather than the proportionate
consolidation method of accounting as they understand that
revisions currently being considered to existing accounting
standards include the removal of the option to account for jointly

controlled entities using the proportionate consolidation method.

The effect on the profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company and shareholders’ equity at the year
end is the same under both methods of accounting for jointly

controlled entities.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED

3IST MARCH, 2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the accounting year
ended 31st March, 2007 and which have not been adopted in these

financial statements:

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations
is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that their adoption is unlikely to have a significant impact

on the entity’s results of operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS]

B % 3R & M =2

For the year ended 3Ist March, 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE-STLE=A=t+-BLFE WETH)

39. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 39. RBZEZE=-ZEEtF=HA=+—H

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS t2FEHFECHEMBEMEKE
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE MHEET - HERRRETRE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED R E (&)

31ST MARCH, 2007 (continued) L.
In addition, the following developments may result in new or besh o LA 35 R AT BE A A B A IR R AR
amended disclosures in the financial statements: ENABRELIFIERERT -

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on LEET LS

or after HR&EN

HKFRS 7 BEREEAETE  Financial instruments: disclosure $BIE KB Ist January, 2007 “ERLE-f-A
Amendment to HKAS | BT ERZIE  Presentation of financial statements: BHRRZHR EXRE Ist January, 2007 “ERLE-f-A

capital disclosures
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

[PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

IEZKHE A A

At 31st March, 2007

i

—ET+HF=R=+—8H

The following list contains only the particulars of principal subsidiaries

which materially affected the results or assets of the Group. The class

of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Place of

incorporation/

Issued and

paid up share

HAEEXENEERE

HECETEN

BEATSHBUOT - BEATHEN - i

BEzROBBEER -

Percentage of

equity held by

establishment capital/registered the the

Company and operation capital Group Company  Principal activity
B8 BERTRBE RERFESL

AEEB RETHE BE,/ ERAS %0 0H EERE
Whampoa Textile Limited Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
ERIGHAERAR EB REZR
Hong Kong Knitters Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100 - Garment
ERBEERDA E# manufacturing and
investment holding
BRRRER
REZR
Easeley Knitwear Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100 - Garment
RESBRERLD A i manufacturing
RREE
Exquisite Knitters The PRC/ HK$75,600,000 100 - Khnitting and dyeing
(Guangzhou) Limited wholly foreign of fabrics and
SHAE (BM) owned enterprise manufacturing
BRAH wE/ of garments
BNBELE mREE - R
REREE
Whampoa Garment The PRC/ HK$15,000,000 100 - Garment

Manufacturing
(Guangzhou)
Co., Ltd.
BERITRK (BN
BRATE

wholly foreign

owned enterprise

HE/
BNBELE

manufacturing

R



YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 /L # 7% & R 2% A

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES]|
TEWE D A

At 31st March, 2007
R-ZEZEtF=ZA=+—H

Place of

incorporation/

Issued and

paid up share

Percentage of

equity held by

establishment capital/registered the the
Company and operation capital Group Company  Principal activity
G194 3 ERITRME BEREEAL

L REEHY BEx ERAE  FKHE H07 EERE
Guangzhou Top Yield The PRC/ HK$6,000,000 100 - Garment
Garment Limited wholly foreign manufacturing
BMNEHEEKERAR owned enterprise RAREE

E/

ENBELE
Yangtzekiang Cambodia British Virgin Islands US$ | 100 100 Investment holding
Limited KBEZES REZR
YGM (Cambodia) Limited Cambodia US$750,000 100 - Garment
RIFE manufacturing
RRRE
Lavender Garment Limited Bangladesh Taka4,500,000 66.67 - Garment
&M manufacturing
R
Vestis Limited United Kingdom GBP2 100 100 Garment
®E wholesaling
AR HE 3
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

[PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

TEBRELNRARAGERQT

At 31st March, 2007
R-ZEZEEF=ZA=+—H

The following list contains only the particulars of principal associates
and jointly controlled entities, all of which are unlisted corporate entities,

which materially affected the results or assets of the Group:

HEAKBXAREEREAYEZIEREDNANS
E0R (FAEREQANAF LT EART) 2HET

ASSOCIATES R N
Place of Percentage of ownership
incorporation/ interest held by
establishment the the
Company and operation Group Company Principal activity
=301 D S A BFEREEI K
DA BB R R i B rEH AT TRER
Qinghai Changchun Carbon Co., Ltd. The PRC/ 25 - Production and
EBREREZERAA Sino-foreign distribution of
equity joint carbon used
venture in aluminium
FEHHNEE production
reEhE ERAREEM
MEE -
HER R
Yangtzekiang Industries Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 49 49 Garment
BRI manufacturing
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PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES]
TEREAAREE QA

At 31st March, 2007
R-ZEZEtF=ZA=+—H

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AL

Place of

incorporation/

Percentage of ownership

interest held by

establishment the the
Company and operation Group Company Principal activity
AL FERAED L
DA BB R s B rEE /N FTEXEK
Wouxi Talak Investment The PRC/ 49 49 Investment holding
Co., Ltd. Sino-foreign BEZER
BERBIREFRAR equity joint venture
HEFHEE
ReEdE
Taizhou Changxin Textile The PRC/ 49 - Manufacturing of
(Xinghua) Co., Ltd. Sino-foreign textile products
FMRHFHH (HA{L) equity joint venture i mEE
BRAAE HEFHEE
ReEpE
Allied Textiles Limited The PRC/ 49 - Manufacturing of
AR ERA T Sino-foreign garments and textiles
equity joint venture RRA K A 8 B
HEFHNEE
ReEdE
Wouxi Changxin Real The PRC/ 49 - Property development
Estate Co., Ltd. Sino-foreign and investment
BOERNEXERAT equity joint venture MEZRERE
HEFHNEE
ReEdE
Wouxi Changxin Textile Co., Ltd. The PRC/ 49 - Manufacturing of yarns
BERMHBBERD A Sino-foreign and fabrics
equity joint venture BDRERHEE
HEFHEE
ReEdE
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[PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

TEBRELNRARAGERQT

At 31st March, 2007

i

—ET+HF=R=+—8H

Place of

incorporation/

Percentage of ownership

interest held by

establishment the the
Company and operation Group Company Principal activity
30 v BFEREAES L
DA EHE R AR it B EME AR F EEER
Wuxi YGM Textile Co., Ltd. The PRC/ 49 - Manufacture and
BERIBEHEBRLA Sino-foreign sale of textiles
equity joint venture HERHEE
FEHAEE B8 m
Rz
Wouxi Yangtzekiang The PRC/ 49 - Manufacture and
Textile Co., Ltd. Sino-foreign sale of textiles
BHEBTIREZHE equity joint venture HERHEE
BRR A FEHSHEE 48 m
Redzx
Dongtai NAA Textiles The PRC/ 49 - Manufacturing of

Co., Ltd.
REMBRGEBERDA

Sino-foreign
equity joint venture
hEFHEE

ReEd
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FIVE YEAR SUMMARY]|

i F#E

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(E3) (E3) (E3)
note(i) note(ii) note(iii)
and (ii)
&) i & (i) it 32 i)
K (ii)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT FEx FEL FERT FET
Income statement HEx
Group turnover KEEXE 1,238,363 1,493,488 1,665,835 1,600,981 1,725,435
Profit from operations mERA 28,751 70,533 73,188 65,278 114,526
Finance costs BEMAR (15,213) (26,206) (31,800) (40,848) (19,099)
Share of profits [ N
less losses of EFREE
associates 33,887 49,466 (33) 3,474 (343)
Share of profits of EiEEE
jointly controlled AEER
entities - - - 40,619 14,121
Loss on disposal HEHE AT
of associates Bi - - - (39,272) -
Loss/(gain) on disposal HENEAF
of subsidiaries BiE/ (Ks) - - - 960 (9,296)
Impairment of - XBENARE
an associate - - - (14,493) -
Net valuation gains on RENEME
investment properties & — - 6,180 23,299 10,231
Profit before taxation BREL AT R 47,425 93,793 47,535 39,017 110,140
Income tax FriEH (9,237) (20,323) (4,364) (11,002) (13,670)
Profit for the year KEEEF 38,188 73,470 43,171 28,015 96,470
Attributable to: i3l
Equity shareholders MNANGID g
of the Company BEA 33,077 69,085 39,195 25,275 96,706
Minority interests SHRRES 5,111 4,385 3,976 2,740 (236)
Profit for the year REERF 38,188 73,470 43,171 28,015 96,470
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YANGTZEKIANG GARMENT LIMITED {2 7T # 1% % R 2* Al

IFIVE YEAR SUMMARY
B EHE

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(restated) (restated) (restated)
(5 (%) (E50)
note(i) note(ii) note(iii)
and (ii)
3£ i) i & (i) it &2 (i)
R (ii)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FE FET F#ET
Assets and liabilities EERAR
Fixed assets EEEE 259,543 620,254 599,369 224,334 240,239
Construction in progress FEIR 341,607 18,508 877 26 42
Intangible assets BRERE - 3,479 4,726 2,874 2,874
Goodwill kS 4,875 (2,117) (6,588) - -
Interest in associates e NTRER 219,322 248,263 246,912 14,810 14,671
Interest in jointly BENAER
controlled entities - - - 281,788 314,042
Loans receivable EWEF - 7917 - - -
Investments RE 3,926 4,326 - - -
Other financial assets HthemEE - - 7,786 9,014 4,586
Deferred tax assets BEFREBHEE - - 4,367 1,553 -
Net current assets/ REBEE/
(liabilities) (BfB) 78 (331,551) (156,539) (41,989) 132,805 134,683
Total assets less EELER
current liabilities RBEE 497,722 744,091 815,460 667,204 711,137
Non-current liabilities F¥RBEE (111,704) (295,079) (231,663) (83,589) (31,660)
386,018 449,012 583,797 583,615 679,477
Share capital B 70,123 70,123 105,184 105,184 105,184
Reserves #fE 282,045 344,238 439,740 478,431 573,547
Total equity attributable ERBRAAT
to equity shareholders RERE A
of the Company EREE 352,168 414,361 544,924 583,615 678,731
Minority interests PERRER 33,850 34,651 38,873 - 746
Total equity EmAE 386,018 449,012 583,797 583,615 679,477
Per share basis LEsRiE
Earnings per share ERER HK$0.23 HK$0.48 HK$0.22 HK$0.12 HK$0.46
Note: Btz
(i) Hong Kong Statement of Standard Accounting Practice No. 12 (revised) (i) /ﬁgﬁfgﬁﬁi—ﬂﬂ% 1255 (RAEET) [P 8
“Income taxes” was first effective for accounting periods beginning on or BlIEH= ip—qﬁ Bz BB
after Ist April, 2003. Figures for the year 2003 have been restated. ST HRA F?ﬁﬂ“ix‘ﬁl c ZEEB=FENHYTF
2IERE -
(i) As a result of the rights issue during the year ended 3Ist March, 2005, in iy EMR=-FZEHEFE=HA=+—H Jti]glﬂ
accordance with the Hong Kong Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 2R AT ST EBERES
No. 5, figures for 2004 and 2003 have been restated for comparison ZMNFEERZEE _EFZ%—?EE%ﬁE
purposes. EUELLBRE -
(iii)  The HKICPA issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that were effective (i) BEAGHMAEE 951*5 JIE%%MM%TZ

or available for early adoption for accounting periods beginning on or after
Ist January, 2005. Figures for the year 2005 have been restated. However, it
is not practicable to restate earlier years for comparison purposes except
for the presentation of minority interests.
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